ST T R T T -SSR

>

—
L

11.

12.

Meeting Date: October 14, 2025

VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
BOARD MEETING

AGENDA

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL

MINUTES OF MEETINGS DATED: September 22 (regular meeting)
ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS

LISTED CORRESPONDENCE

RESOLUTIONS

AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

COMMITTEE REPORTS - FOLLOW UP

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS

HEARINGS 7:15 p.m. — CDBG Application — Potential Project(s)

7:20 p.m. — Local Law for Battery Energy Storage Systems
MISCELLANEOUS
ADJOURNMENT

NEXT SCHEDULED REGULAR MEETING

MONDAY, OCTOBER 27, 2025



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Board of Trustees passed a resolution at their
September 8, 2025 Village Board meeting to conduct a public hearing in the Council
Chambers of the Lancaster Municipal Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, New York
on Tuesday, October 14, 2025, at 7:15 p.m. regarding the use of Federal Community
Development Funds in the Village of Lancaster.

The Village of Lancaster is eligible for a Federal Community Development grant under
Title I of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended.

The purpose of this hearing is to provide an opportunity for citizens to express
community development and housing needs and to discuss possible projects which would
benefit low and moderate income persons in the Village of Lancaster.

Citizens are urged to attend this meeting to make known their views and/or written
proposals on the Village of Lancaster’s selection of potential projects to be submitted for
possible funding by the Federal Community Development Grant Program.

The hearing will also present a review of prior Community Development projects and
expenditures and a discussion of eligible activities. The meeting room is wheelchair
accessible. Those needing special arrangements should call the Village Clerk’s office at
716-683-2105 by Wednesday, October 8th.

Michael E. Stegmeier
Village Clerk



SUGGESTED RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING RESOLUTION

At a meeting of the

(Name of Municipality)

Board/Council held on , the Board/Council

(Date)

authorized ,

(Name) (Title)

to sign, submit and execute a contract with Erie County Community Development
Block Grant (ECCDBG) program for the following project(s) upon approval of

ECCDBG:

Town/City/ Village/ Clerk

Notary

Please attach a copy of Public Hearing Notice



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
TO BE HELD TUESDAY, OCTOBER 14, 2025

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE; That the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees will conduct
a public hearing in the Council Chambers of the Lancaster Municipal Building, 5423
Broadway, Lancaster, New York on Tuesday, October 14, 2025 at 7:20 PM to consider a
local law which if adopted would add Chapter 95 “Battery Energy Storage Systems” to
the Code of the Village of Lancaster and would revise §350-55 of Chapter 350 “Zoning”
to accommodate the added Chapter 95.

The “Battery Energy Storage System” Chapter 95 would be adopted:

- To provide a regulatory scheme for the designation of properties suitable for the
location, construction and operation of battery energy storage systems;

- To ensure compatible land uses in the vicinity of the areas affected by battery energy
storage systems;

- To mitigate the impacts of battery energy storage systems on environmental resources
such as agricultural lands, forests, wildlife and other protected resources; and

- To create synergy between battery energy storage system development and other stated
goals of the Village of Lancaster pursuant to its Comprehensive Plan.

The full text of the proposed local law may be reviewed at the Village of Lancaster
website https://lancastervillageny.gov or during office hours at the office of the Village
Clerk, Lancaster Municipal Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, New York.

At said hearing, all persons so desiring shall have the opportunity to be heard.

Michael E. Stegmeier
Village Clerk



Village of Lancaster Local Law of the year 2025
A Local Law to add Chapter 95 Battery Energy Storage Systems to the
Village of Lancaster Village Code

Whereas the Village Board of the Village of Lancaster has resolved that the
addition of defined and specified regulations to responsibly accommodate
battery energy storage systems in the Village is prudent and necessary:

Now;

Be it enacted by the Village Board of the Village of Lancaster, New York as
follows:

1) The Village Code shall be amended to add Chapter 95 Battery
Energy Storage Systems which shall read as follows:

Chapter 95
Battery Energy Storage Systems

§95-1. Authority

This Battery Energy Storage System Chapter is adopted pursuant to Article
IX of the New York State Constitution, §2(c)(6) and (10), New York Statute
of Local Governments, §10 (1) and (7); §§7-700 through 7-704 of the
Village Law and §10 of the Municipal Home Rule Law of the State of New
York, which authorize the Village of Lancaster to adopt zoning provisions
that advance and protect the health, safety and welfare of the community.

§95-2. Statement of Purpose

This Battery Energy Storage System Chapter is adopted to advance and
protect the public health, safety, welfare, and quality of life of the Village of
Lancaster by creating regulations for the installation and use of battery
energy storage systems, with the following objectives:

A. To provide a regulatory scheme for the designation of properties suitable
for the location, construction and operation of battery energy storage

systems;



B. To ensure compatible land uses in the vicinity of the areas affected by
battery energy storage systems;

C. To mitigate the impacts of battery energy storage systems on
environmental resources such as important agricultural lands, forests,

wildlife and other protected resources; and

D. To create synergy between battery energy storage system development
and other stated goals of the community pursuant to its Comprehensive

Plan.
~ §95-3. Definitions

As used in this Chapter, the following terms shall have the meanings
indicated:

ANSI: American National Standards Institute

BATTERY(IES): A single cell or a group of cells connected together
electrically in series, in parallel, or a combination of both, which can charge,

discharge, and store energy electrochemically. For the purposes of this
law, batteries utilized in consumer products are excluded from these

requirements.

BATTERY ENERGY STORAGE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM: An electronic
system that protects energy storage systems from operating outside their
safe operating parameters and disconnects electrical power to the energy
storage system or places it in a safe condition if potentially hazardous
temperatures or other conditions are detected.

BATTERY ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEM: One or more devices,
assembled together, capable of storing energy in order to supply electrical
energy at a future time, not to include a stand-alone 12-volt car battery or
an electric motor vehicle. A battery energy storage system is classified as a
Tier 1 or Tier 2 Battery Energy Storage System as follows:

A. Tier 1 Battery Energy Storage Systems have an aggregate energy
capacity less than or equal to 600kWh and, if in a room or enclosed area,

consist of only a single energy storage system technology.



B. Tier 2 Battery Energy Storage Systems have an aggregate energy
capacity greater than 600kWh or are comprised of more than one storage

battery technology in a room or enclosed area.

CELL: The basic electrochemical unit, characterized by an anode and a
cathode, used to receive, store, and deliver electrical energy.

COMMISSIONING: A systematic process that provides documented
confirmation that a battery energy storage system functions according to
the intended design criteria and complies with applicable code
requirements.

DEDICATED-USE BUILDING: A building that is built for the primary

intention of housing battery energy storage system equipment, is classified
as Group F-1 occupancy as defined in the International Building Code, and

complies with the following:

1) The building’s only use is battery energy storage, energy generation,
and other electrical grid-related operations.

2) No other occupancy types are permitted in the building.

3) Occupants in the rooms and areas containing battery energy storage
systems are limited to personnel that operate, maintain, service, test, and
repair the battery energy storage system and other energy systems.

4) Administrative and support personnel are permitted in areas within the
buildings that do not contain battery energy storage system, provided the
following:

a. The areas do not occupy more than 10 percent of the building area of
the story in which they are located.

b. A means of egress is provided from the administrative and support use

areas to the public way that does not require occupants to traverse through
areas containing battery energy storage systems or other energy system

equipment.
ENERGY CODE: The New York State Energy Conservation Construction

Code adopted pursuant to Article 11 of the Energy Law, as currently in
effect and as hereafter amended from time to time.



FIRE CODE: The fire code section of the New York State Uniform Fire

Prevention and Building Code adopted pursuant to Article 18 of the
Executive Law, as currently in effect and as hereafter amended from time

to time.
NATIONALLY RECOGNIZED TESTING LABORATORY (NRTL): A U.S.
Department of Labor designation recognizing a private sector organization

to perform certification for certain products to ensure that they meet the
requirements of both the construction and general industry OSHA electrical

standards.

NEC: National Electric Code.

NFPA: National Fire Protection Association.

NON-DEDICATED-USE BUILDING: All buildings that contain a battery

energy storage system and do not comply with the dedicated-use building
requirements.

NON-PARTICIPATING PROPERTY: Any property that is not a
participating property.

NON-PARTICIPATING RESIDENCE: Any residence located on non-
participating property.

OCCUPIED COMMUNITY BUILDING: Any building in Occupancy Group
A, B, E, |, R, as defined in the International Building Code, including but not
limited to schools, colleges, daycare facilities, hospitals, correctional
facilities, public libraries, theaters, stadiums, apartments, hotels, and
houses of worship.

PARTICIPATING PROPERTY: A battery energy storage system host
property or any real property that is the subject of an agreement that
provides for the payment of monetary compensation to the landowner from
the battery energy storage system owner (or affiliate) regardless of whether
any part of a battery energy storage system is constructed on the property.

UNIFORM CODE: the New York State Uniform Fire Prevention and
Building Code adopted pursuant to Article 18 of the Executive Law, as
currently in effect and as hereafter amended from time to time.



§95-4. Applicability

A. The requirements of this Chapter shall apply to all battery energy
storage systems permitted, installed, or modified in the Village of Lancaster
after the effective date of this Chapter, excluding general maintenance and

repair.

B. Battery energy storage systems constructed or installed prior to the
effective date of this Chapter shall not be required to meet the
requirements of this Local Law.

C. Modifications to, retrofits or replacements of an existing battery energy
storage system that increase the total battery energy storage system
designed discharge duration or power rating shall be subject to this

Chapter.
§95-5. General Requirements

A. A building permit and an electrical permit shall be required for installation
of all battery energy storage systems.

B. Issuance of permits and approvals shall include review pursuant to the
State Environmental Quality Review Act [ECL Article 8 and its
implementing regulations at 6 NYCRR Part 617 (‘SEQRA”)].

C. All battery energy storage systems, all Dedicated Use Buildings, and all
other buildings or structures that (1) contain or are otherwise associated
with a battery energy storage system and (2) subject to the Uniform Code
and/or the Energy Code shall be designed, erected, and installed in
accordance with all applicable provisions of the Uniform Code, all
applicable provisions of the Energy Code, and all applicable provisions of
the codes, regulations, and industry standards as referenced in the Uniform
Code, the Energy Code, and the Village of Lancaster Code.

§95-6. Permitting Requirements for Tier 1 Battery Energy Storage
Systems
Applications for a Tier 1 Battery Energy Storage Systems permit shall be

reviewed by the Village Code Enforcement Officer. Tier 1 Battery Energy
Storage Systems shall be permitted in all zoning districts, subject to the



Uniform Code and the issuance of a Battery Energy Storage System
Permit. Except if required by application of §95-5.B., applications for Tier 1
Battery Energy Storage Systems shall be exempt from site plan review. If
the Village Code Enforcement Officer ultimately denies the application, the
applicant may, within 30 days of the denial, appeal to the Village Board by
filing a written notice of appeal with the Village Clerk.

§95-7. Permitting Requirements for Tier 2 Battery Energy Storage
Systems

Tier 2 Battery Energy Storage Systems are permitted in the M-1 and M-1P
zoning districts through the issuance of a special use permit pursuant to
Village Code §350-64, and shall be subject to the Uniform Code and the
site plan application requirements set forth at Village Code §350-56 and in
this section.

A. A special use permit application for the installation of Tier 2 Battery
Energy Storage System shall be:

(1) Reviewed by the Village Code Enforcement Officer for
completeness who will report to the Authorized Board as defined at
§350-64.A of the Village Code. An application shall be complete when
it addresses compliance with all applicable provisions of the Uniform
Code, all applicable provisions of the Energy Code, matters relating to
the proposed battery energy storage system and all matters listed at

§95-7. B. through G.

Applicants shall be advised within [10] business days of the
completeness of their application or any deficiencies that must be
addressed prior to substantive review.

(2) Referred to the County Planning Department pursuant to General
Municipal Law § 239-m if required.

B. Utility Lines and Electrical Circuitry. All on-site utility lines shall be placed
underground to the extent feasible and as permitted by the serving utility,
with the exception of the main service connection at the utility company
right-of-way and any new interconnection equipment, including without
limitation any poles, with new easements and right-of-way.

C. Signage.



(1) The signage shall be in compliance with ANSI Z535 and shall
include the type of technology associated with the battery energy
storage systems, any special hazards associated, the type of
suppression system installed in the area of battery energy storage
systems, and 24-hour emergency contact information, including reach-

back phone number.

(2) As required by the NEC, disconnect and other emergency shutoff
information shall be clearly displayed on a light reflective surface. A
clearly visible warning sign concerning voltage shall be placed at the
base of all pad-mounted transformers and substations.

D. Lighting. Lighting of the battery energy storage systems shall be limited
to that minimally required for safety and operational purposes and shall be
reasonably shielded and downcast from abutting properties.

E. Vegetation and tree-cutting. Areas within [10] feet on each side of Tier 2
Battery Energy Storage Systems shall be cleared of combustible vegetation
and other combustible growth. Single specimens of trees, shrubbery, or
cultivated ground cover such as green grass, ivy, succulents, or similar
plants used as ground covers shall be permitted to be exempt provided that
they do not form a means of readily transmitting fire. Removal of trees

should be minimized to the extent possible.

F. Noise. The 1-hour average noise generated from the battery energy
storage systems, components, and associated ancillary equipment shall

not exceed a noise level of 60 dBA as measured at the outside wall of any
non-participating residence or occupied community building. Applicants
may submit equipment and component manufacturers noise ratings to
demonstrate compliance. The applicant may be required to provide
Operating Sound Pressure Level measurements from a reasonable number
of sampled locations at the perimeter of the battery energy storage system
to demonstrate compliance with this standard.

G. Decommissioning.

(1) Decommissioning Plan. The applicant shall submit a
decommissioning plan, developed in accordance with the Uniform
Code, to be implemented upon abandonment and/or in conjunction
with removal from the facility. The decommissioning plan shall include:



(a) A narrative description of the activities to be accomplished,
including who will perform that activity and at what point in time,
for complete physical removal of all battery energy storage
system components, structures, equipment, security barriers, and
transmission lines from the site;

(b) Disposal of all solid and hazardous waste in accordance with
local, state, and federal waste disposal regulations;

(c) The anticipated life of the battery energy storage system;

(d) The estimated decommissioning costs and how said estimate
was determined,;

(e) The method of ensuring that funds will be available for
decommissioning and restoration;

(f) The method by which the decommissioning cost will be kept
current;

(9) The manner in which the site will be restored, including a
description of how any changes to the surrounding areas and
other systems adjacent to the battery energy storage system,
such as, but not limited to, structural elements, building
penetrations, means of egress, and required fire detection
suppression systems, will be protected during decommissioning
and confirmed as being acceptable after the system is removed;

and

(h) A listing of any contingencies for removing an intact
operational energy storage system from service, and for removing
an energy storage system from service that has been damaged

by a fire or other event.

2) Decommissioning Fund. The owner and/or operator of the energy
storage system, shall continuously maintain a fund or bond payable to
the Village of Lancaster, in a form approved by the Village of
Lancaster for the removal of the battery energy storage system, in an
amount to be determined by the Village of Lancaster Village Board, for
the period of the life of the facility. This fund may consist of a letter of



credit from a State of New York licensed-financial institution. All costs
of the financial security shall be borne by the applicant.

H. Site plan application. For a Tier 2 Battery Energy Storage System
requiring a Special Use Permit, site plan approval shall be required. In
addition to that required by Village Code §350-56. any site plan application

shall include the following information:

(1) Property lines and physical features, including roads, for the project
site.

(2) Proposed changes to the landscape of the site, grading, vegetation
clearing and planting, exterior lighting, and screening vegetation or
structures.

(3) An electrical diagram detailing the battery energy storage system

layout, associated components, and electrical interconnection
methods, with all National Electrical Code compliant disconnects and

over current devices.

(4) A preliminary equipment specification sheet that documents the
proposed battery energy storage system components, inverters and
associated electrical equipment that are to be installed. A final
equipment specification sheet shall be submitted prior to the issuance

of building permit.

(5) Name, address, and contact information of proposed or potential
system installer and the owner and/or operator of the battery energy
storage system. Such information of the final system installer shall be
submitted prior to the issuance of a building permit.

(6) Name, address, phone number, and signature of the project
Applicant, as well as all the property owners, demonstrating their
consent to the application and the use of the property for the battery

energy storage system.
(7) Zoning district designation for the parcel(s) of land comprising the
project site.

(8) Commissioning Plan. Such plan shall document and verify that the
system and its associated controls and safety systems are in proper
working condition per requirements set forth in the Uniform Code.



Where commissioning is required by the Uniform Code, Battery energy
storage system commissioning shall be conducted by a New York
State (NYS) Licensed Professional Engineer after the installation is
complete but prior to final inspection and approval. A corrective action
plan shall be developed for any open or continuing issues that are
allowed to be continued after commissioning. A report describing the
results of the system commissioning and including the results of the
initial acceptance testing required in the Uniform Code shall be
provided to Village of Lancaster Code Enforcement Officer prior to final
inspection and approval and maintained at an approved on-site

location.

(9) Fire Safety Compliance Plan. Such plan shall document and verify
that the system and its associated controls and safety systems are in
compliance with the Uniform Code.

(10) Operation and Maintenance Manual. Such plan shall describe
continuing battery energy storage system maintenance and property
upkeep, as well as design, construction, installation, testing and
commissioning information and shall meet all requirements set forth in

the Uniform Code.

(11) Erosion and sediment control and storm water management plans
prepared to New York State Department of Environmental
Conservation standards, if applicable.

(12) Prior to the approval by the Authorized Board as defined at §350-
64.A of the Village Code, but not required as part of the application,
engineering documents must be signed and sealed by a NYS
Licensed Professional Engineer.

(13) Emergency Operations Plan. A copy of the approved Emergency
Operations Plan shall be given to the system owner, the Town of
Lancaster Police Chief or his or her designee (hereafter referred to as
"Town of Lancaster Police"), the Village Fire Chief, the Director of the
Village Office of Emergency Management, and the Village Fire
Inspector. A permanent copy shall also be placed in an approved
location to be accessible to facility personnel, fire code officials, and
emergency responders. The emergency operations plan shall include

the following information:



(a) Procedures for safe shutdown, de-energizing, or isolation of

equipment and systems under emergency conditions to reduce

the risk of fire, electric shock, and personal injuries, and for safe
start-up following cessation of emergency conditions.

(b) Procedures for inspection and testing of associated alarms,
interlocks, and controls.

(c) Procedures to be followed in response to notifications from the
Battery Energy Storage Management System, when provided,
that could signify potentially dangerous conditions, including
shutting down equipment, summoning service and repair
personnel, and providing agreed upon notification to fire
department personnel for potentially hazardous conditions in the

event of a system failure.

(d) Emergency procedures to be followed in case of fire,
explosion, release of liquids or vapors, damage to critical moving
parts, or other potentially dangerous conditions. Procedures can
include sounding the alarm, notifying the fire department,
evacuating personnel, de-energizing equipment, and controlling

and extinguishing the fire.

(e) Response considerations similar to a safety data sheet (SDS)
that will address response safety concerns and extinguishment

when an SDS is not required.

(f) Procedures for dealing with battery energy storage system
equipment damaged in a fire or other emergency event, including
maintaining contact information for personnel qualified to safely
remove damaged battery energy storage system equipment from

the facility.

(g) Other procedures as determined necessary by the Village of
Lancaster to provide for the safety of occupants, neighboring
properties, and emergency responders.

(h) Procedures and schedules for conducting drills of these
procedures and for training local first responders on the contents

of the plan and appropriate response procedures.



|. Special Use Permit Standards.

1) Setbacks. Tier 2 Battery Energy Storage Systems shall comply with
the setback requirements of the underlying zoning district for principal

structures.

2) Height. Tier 2 Battery Energy Storage Systems shall comply with
the building height limitations for principal structures of the underlying

zoning district.

3) Fencing Requirements. Tier 2 Battery Energy Storage Systems,
including all mechanical equipment, shall be enclosed by a fence
compliant with the height limitations for the underlying zoning district
with a self-locking gate to prevent unauthorized access unless housed
in a dedicated-use building and not interfering with ventilation or

exhaust ports.

4) Screening and Visibility. Tier 2 Battery Energy Storage Systems
shall have views minimized from adjacent properties to the extent
reasonably practicable using architectural features, earth berms,
landscaping, or other screening methods that will harmonize with the
character of the property and surrounding area and not interfering with

ventilation or exhaust ports.

J. Ownership Changes. If the owner of the battery energy storage system
changes or the owner of the property changes, a permanent special use
permit shall remain in effect, provided that the successor owner or operator
assumes in writing all of the obligations of the special use permit, site plan
approval, and decommissioning plan. A new owner or operator of the
battery energy storage system shall notify the Village Clerk in writing of
such change in ownership or operator within 90 days of the ownership
change. The special use permit and all other local approvals for the battery
energy storage system shall be void if a new owner or operator fails to
provide written notification to the Village Clerk within 90 days. Unless
waived by the Village Board reinstatement of a void special use permit will
be subject to the same review and approval processes for new applications

under this Chapter.
§95-8. Safety



A. System Certification. Battery energy storage systems and equipment
shall be listed by a Nationally Recognized Testing Laboratory to UL 9540
(Standard for battery energy storage systems and Equipment) or approved
equivalent, with subcomponents meeting each of the following standards

as applicable:

1) UL 1973 (Standard for Batteries for Use in Stationary, Vehicle
Auxiliary Power and Light Electric Rail Applications),

2) UL 1642 (Standard for Lithium Batteries),
3) UL 1741 or UL 62109 (Inverters and Power Converters),

4) Certified under the applicable electrical, building, and fire prevention
codes as required.

5) Alternatively, field evaluation by an approved testing laboratory for
compliance with UL 9540 (or approved equivalent) and applicable
codes, regulations and safety standards may be used to meet system

certification requirements.

B. Site Access. Battery energy storage systems shall be maintained in
good working order and in accordance with industry standards. Site access
shall be maintained, including snow removal at a level acceptable to the
local fire department and, as to a Tier 2 Battery Energy Storage System,

the local ambulance corps.

C. Battery energy storage systems, components, and associated ancillary
equipment shall have required working space clearances, and electrical
circuitry shall be within weatherproof enclosures marked with the
environmental rating suitable for the type of exposure in compliance with

NFPA 70.
§95-9. Permit Time Frame and Abandonment

A. The Special Use Permit shall be valid for periods set forth at Village
Code §350-64. Site plan approval for a battery energy storage system shall
be valid for a period set forth at Village Code §350-56.

B. The battery energy storage system shall be considered abandoned
when it ceases to operate consistently for more than six months. If the
owner and/or operator fails to comply with decommissioning upon any



abandonment, the Village may, at its discretion, enter the property and
utilize the available bond and/or security for the removal of a Tier 2 Battery
Energy Storage System and restoration of the site in accordance with the

decommissioning plan.

§95-10. Enforcement

Any violation of this Chapter shall be punishable as provided in Chapter 1,
General Provisions, Article Il, Penalties for Offenses, of the Code of the
Village of Lancaster. Each day that a violation continues shall be deemed a

separate offense.

§95-11. Severability

The invalidity or unenforceability of any section, subsection, paragraph,
sentence, clause, provision, or phrase of the aforementioned sections, as
declared by the valid judgment of any court of competent jurisdiction, shall
not affect the validity or enforceability of any other section, subsection,
paragraph, sentence, clause, provision, or phrase, which shall remain in full

force and effect

2) Sections 350.A. and 350.B. of Chapter 350, Zoning, of the Village
Code shall be amended to read as follows:

Chapter 350. Zoning
Article VIl. Administration and Enforcement

§ 350-55. Building permit required.

A. The provisions of Village Code Chapters 104 Building Construction, and
95 Battery Energy Storage Systems and other applicable regulations shall
control the issuance of building permits. In addition to such provisions,
every application for a building permit shall be accompanied by a plat, in
duplicate, drawn to scale and showing the dimensions of the plot to be built
upon, the size and location of the building or other structure on the plot and
such other information as may be necessary to provide for the enforcement

of the regulations contained in this chapter.



B. Building permit applications for any of the following shall be subject to
site plan review under § 350-56 and, if applicable, §95-7:

(1) New multiple-unit apartment complexes and condominium units.
(2) Residential developments for townhouse units and patio homes.

(3) New commercial, industrial, recreational, religious or institutional
developments.

(4) Alterations or additions to existing commercial, industrial or public
developments which increase original gross floor area by 750 square

feet or more.
(5) Modifications to off-street parking and loading areas and structures.
(6) All developments within a floodplain district.

(7) Demolitions subject to a required demolition permit pursuant to §
115-12 of this Code, other than a demolition of an existing residential

garage or residential accessory structure.
(8) A change of use of existing space.

(9) A Tier 2 Battery Energy Storage System

(10) A site plan must be submitted for all applications to modify any
previously approved site plan.

3) This local law shall become effective the 20th day following its
enactment.




VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY September 22, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 1 of 8

The regular meeting of the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees was held in the Municipal Building
Council Chambers, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster NY, on Monday, September 22, 2025, at 7:00 P.M.

MEETINGS TO DATE 14

NO. OF REGULARS 10

NO. OF SPECIALS 4

Attendance: Attended / Absent
William C. Schroeder Mayor 14/0
Tammie E. Malone Schaefer Trustee/ Deputy Mayor 13/1

John Mikoley (Absent) Trustee 12/2
Deirdre A. Miller Trustee 13/1
Gavin J. O’Brien Trustee 14/0

Also Present:

Arthur A. Herdzik Village Attorney

Michael E. Stegmeier Clerk-Treasurer

Wayne Cisco Superintendent of Public Works

Eric Feldmann Fire Chief

Matthew Fischione Town of Lancaster Supervising Code Enforcement Officer
Captain Jeffrey Smith Town of Lancaster Police Department

WORK SESSION @ 6:00PM

Mayor Schroeder called for a confidential session with legal counsel for the Village Board to confer with
Attorney Herdzik at 6:00 p.m.

The confidential session with legal counsel ended at 6:06 p.m. and the work session was reconvened.
There were no votes or action taken during the confidential session that would require entry into the

minutes.

REGULAR MEETING @ 7:00PM

Mayor Schroeder led the pledge to the flag,

| ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES ]

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Miller to accept the minutes of the
September 8, 2025 regular meeting,.

Adopted Resolution: 229 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
and O’Brien

| ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS |

Motion by Trustee Miller and seconded by Trustee O’Brien that the Treasurer be authorized to pay,
from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL, SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT
RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the
period from 9/9/2025 to 9/22/2023.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY September 22, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 2 of 8

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited vouchers, a
total of 57 claims were approved, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amountof § 127,273.37
SEWER FUND in the amountof $ 30,791.79
TRUST FUND in the amount of § 2,063.75
CAPITAL FUND in the amount of §$ 2,500.00
EQUIPMENT RESERVE ----memee | in the amountof $ -
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ------—-| in the amountof § -
SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND --—in the amount of $
For the period from 8/26/2025 To 9/8/202

Claims that were processed and paid are identified by the following check numbers:

General Fund checks # 93413 through # 93450
Sewer Fund checks # 12306 through # 12311
Trust Fund check # 2617

Capital Fund check # 1962

Adopted Resolution: 230 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
and O’Brien

| CORRESPONDENCE: ]

1) Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of building permit
applications, open complaints, inspections, and expired permits that were filed for properties within the
Village of Lancaster from August 27, 2025 — September 11, 2025.

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Miller to receive and file this correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 231 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
and O’Brien

2) Correspondence from Jillian Rushman providing a Special Events Application for a Jillybean
Community Blood Drive & Lemonade Stand event to be held on Saturday, September 27, 2025 at 79

Holland Avenue.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee O’Brien to approve this event
application as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 232 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
and O’Brien

3) Correspondence from Thomas Kukoleca, Assistant Fire Chief, providing a Special Events
Application for the LFD Ladies Auxiliary Children’s Halloween Parade & Party to be held on
Thursday, October 30, 2025 from 6:30 p.m. to 9:00 p.m.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Miller to approve this event application
as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 233 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
and O’Brien



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY September 22, 2025

OFFICTAL MEETING MINUTES Page 3 of 8

4) Correspondence from Greater Lancaster Museum of Firefighting providing a Special Events
Application for the 18" Annual Christmasville Fire Truck Parade to be held on Saturday, November
29, 2025 starting at 6:00 p.m. on Central Avenue and W Main Street.

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee O’Brien to place this event application
into the Community Events Committee for further review.

Adopted Resolution: 234 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
and O’Brien

5) Correspondence from NYS Department of Transportation providing a reply to a request to enharnce
the crosswalks on Broadway (US 20) and Burwell Avenue / Court Street with a determination that the
sight distance along US 20 at the intersection is adequate for a road with a 30 MPH speed limit and
that no changes will be made to pedestrian accommodations at this time.

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Miller to receive and file this correspondence.

Adopted Resolution: 235 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
and O’Brien

6) Correspondence from Superintendent Cisco requesting to send three (3) employees (Brian
Lubkowski, Anthony Guarino III, and Paul Rath) to Draves Arboretum for the Municipal Academy

on Wednesday, October 15, 2025.

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to approve this request to send
three (3) DPW employees to Draves Arboretum for the Municipal Academy training as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 236 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
and O’Brien

Motion by Mayor Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to designate the official night of
tricks and treats within the Village of Lancaster as Friday, October 31, 2025, from 6:00 p.m. to 8:30 p-m.

Adopted Resolution: 237 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
and O’Brien

| RESOLUTIONS: |

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Miller to approve Ashton Moore (Clerk-
PT) to work up to 30 hours per week on a temporary basis to assist the Department of Public Works for
up to 6 weeks due to the medical leave of another employee retroactive to September 8, 2025.

Adopted Resolution: 238 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
and O’Brien

Motion by Trustee Miller and seconded by Trustee O’Brien to approve the engagement letter for
services from Drescher & Malecki LLP for the audit and preparation of the financial statements for the
fiscal year ended May 31, 2025, the compilation of the Annual Financial Report for submission to the
NYS Comptroller, and the audit of the Village Justice Court with total fees not to exceed $24,175.00.

Adopted Resolution: 239 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
and O’Brien



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY September 22, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 4 of 8

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Miller to approve the issuance of a Request for
Proposals (RFP) for architectural and engineering services to complete a comprehensive conditions
assessment of up to three (3) Village-owned facilities.

Adopted Resolution: 240 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
and O’Brien

Motion by Mavor Schroeder and seconded by Trustee O’Brien to create three (3) positions for the title
of Assistant Fire Chief (part-time) in accordance with Civil Service Rules and Regulations contingent
upon certification by the Erie County Personnel Officer, and further to appoint Scott Kuhlmey, Thomas
Kukoleca, and Michael Reinhold to these positions effective immediately with terms to coincide with the
terms of the annual Department election for these positions as defined in the By-Laws of the Lancaster
Fire Department.

Adopted Resolution: 241 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
and O’Brien

| AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION: |

-none-

| PUBLIC HEARING @ 7:15PM LOCAL LAW — REPEAL SPEED LIMIT ST. MARY’S ST |

Mayor Schroeder opened the public hearing at 7:15 p.m. and read a summary of the notice that was
published in the Lancaster Bee:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE; That the Village of Lancaster Board of Trustees will conduct a public hearing in the
Council Chambers of the Lancaster Municipal Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, NY on Monday, September
22,2025 at 7:15 PM 1o consider a local law to amend §352-59 Schedule VIII: “Speed Limits” of Village Code
Chapter 325 “Vehicles and Traffic”. The local law, if adopted, would repeal a 10 MPH speed limit on St. Mary's
Street from the intersection of St. Mary's Street and North Aurora Sireet west for a distance of 210 feet and would
resull in an increase of the speed limit along said segment of St. Mary’s Street to 30 MPH.

The full text of the proposed local law may be reviewed at the Village of Lancaster website
https.//lancastervillageny.gov or during office hours at the office of the Village Clerk, Lancaster Municipal
Building, 5423 Broadway, Lancaster, NY.

At said hearing, all persons so desiring shall have the opportunity to be heard,

Michael E. Stegmeier
Village Clerk

Audience Participation: -None-

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Miller to close the public hearing at 7:16 p.m.

Adopted Resolution: 242 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
and O’Brien

Motion by Trustee Malone Schaefer and seconded by Trustee Miller to adopt the local law as presented.

Adopted Resolution: 243 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
and O’Brien



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY September 22, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 5 of 8
| COMMITTEE REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS: ]

» FINANCE & CLAIMS — Trustees Miller & O’Brien

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Miller to approve a proposal from Wendel for
survey services related to three (3) paper streets for an amount not to exceed $3,100.00 as the lowest of
two (2) quotes received for these services.

Adopted Resolution: 244 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
and O’Brien

» PUBLIC WORKS - Trustee Mikoley
No report.

» PUBLIC SAFETY — Mayor Schroeder

NYS Department of Transportation has confirmed that they will conduct a traffic study of the Broadway &
Aurora Street corridor. A request was made for this study in response to a resident’s concerns.

» BUILDING, LIGHTS & CODES - Trustee Mikoley

No report.
» HUMAN RESOURCES — Trustee Malone Schaefer

The temporary assistance of a Clerk’s Office employee at DPW will continue through October 10% due to
coverage needed for a scheduled vacation.

» COMMUNITY EVENTS - Trustee Malone Schaefer

Fall Fest took place this past weekend. It was a successful event and the feedback was positive. She
worked with the Volunteer Recognition group to support their efforts as part of a coordinated event.

There are some trick-or-treating events coming up in October run by various organizations.

Events through the end of the calendar year include the Christmas Tree Lighting, the Fire Truck Parade,
and the New Year’s Eve event.

» ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT - Mayor Schroeder

A proposed agreement has been drafted with Mr. Russell Salvatore regarding funds for a new bandshell in
Cayuga Creek Park. He requested Board approval to send this agreement to Mr. Salvatore for review and
approval of the terms.

Motion by Mavor Schroeder and seconded by Trustee O’Brien to authorize sending a proposed
agreement related to a new bandshell in Cayuga Creek Park to Mr. Russell Salvatore for review and

approval of the terms of the agreement.

Adopted Resolution: 245 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
and O’Brien



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER. NY September 22, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 6 of 8

» SEWER - Trustee Mikoley
No report.
» GRANTS — Trustee O’Brien

ZEV Grant — EV Charging Station

The draft bid package from William Schutt’s office is expected to be ready for review by Sustainability
Coordinator Amy Stypa this week. The final bid package is expected to be ready for Village Board
consideration in time for the October 14% meeting.

USDA Forest Service Tree Planting (Federal) Grant
Sustainability Coordinator Amy Stypa has been in touch with club leaders at St. Mary’s High School
regarding a potential collaboration. Tree delivery is expected on October 7% with plantings to follow over

the next 10 days thereafter.

Erie County Municipal Planning Grant- Comp Plan Updates
We are still waiting to hear back regarding a meeting to discuss the future zoning map.

NYSDEC — UCF Program Tree Planting Grant

A kickoff meeting occurred on 9/16 with representatives from the DEC. We’ll be working to finalize site
selection by sometime in November.

NY Forward — LMB Pocket Park
We met with NYS Department of State and our consultants from LaBella Associates. We discussed the

project process and deliverables. LaBella will begin the survey of the site before our next meeting.

TAP — Central Ave Streetscape Broadway to Walden
The Village and the project engineers (DiDonato Associates) met with NYSDOT to discuss several right
of way issues with the project and get their feedback. A meeting with the engineers is scheduled for next

week to discuss next steps.

CDBG — Project ideas for Fall 2025 Application

He met today with Sustainability Coordinator Stypa and Village Clerk-Treasurer Stegmeier to review the
grant application as well as discuss the submission process and timeline. He will be attending a CDBG
meeting with Erie County on Thursday evening this week.

» TECHNOLOGY & MARKETING - Trustee Miller

No report.
» CLIMATE SMART - Trustee O’Brien

Motion by Trustee O’Brien and seconded by Trustee Miller to schedule a public hearing in Council
Chambers on Tuesday, October 14, 2025 at 7:20 p.m. or immediately following the CDBG public hearing
scheduled at 7:15 p.m. to consider a local law for the addition of defined and specified regulations to
responsibly accommodate battery energy storage systems in the Village of Lancaster.

Adopted Resolution; 246 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
and O’Brien



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY September 22, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 7 of 8

The Fall Fest Sustainability Expo was a great success. He thanked various groups including Erie County
Department of Environment and Planning, Electric Vehicle Association, and NYSEG who presented to
residents and guests in the Village of Lancaster. He also thanked Sustainability Coordinator Amy Stypa,
Kirsten Shelly, and Mike Spencer from the Climate Smart Task Force for running a successful event.

Franklin Bronze, the manufacturer of the Tree Dedication plaques, has advised that the cost of their
materials is increasing. The new cost to the Village is $355.00, up from $342.10. Trustee O’Brien
proposed an increase to the Application & Marker Fee to $365.00 to cover the cost of this increase
including any related shipping charges. This increase was accepted and approved. This fee will also be
added to the annual organizational meeting for review and approval going forward.

DEPARTMENT HEAD REPORTS & FOLLOW UPS: |

» SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC WORKS — Wayne Cisco

Smoke testing and dye testing of sewers has started. Village of Depew employees will assist with filming
where needed.

DPW crews are building receivers and getting ready for leaf season.

The planting of trees will begin on 10/7.

Crews are working on a Municipal Building project to fix a sanitary sewer pipe in the basement floor.
» CLERK - TREASURER - Michael E. Stegmeier

Audit field work is ongoing. The auditors should be finishing up on-site work this week.

He will not be at the next meeting on 10/14 due to being rescheduled to a Tuesday when he has a conflict
from a pre-existing commitment. Ashley Debbins from his office will cover that meeting to take minutes.

» FIRE CHIEF - Eric Feldmann

He reported that Fall Fest was a great recruitment event for the department. There were 4 or 5 applications
received as a direct result of the event.

The department will be participating in a Symphony Manor fire response drill in early October.

» TOWN BUILDING DEPARTMENT — Matt Fischione

He noted that the end of construction season is approaching with the end of summer.
His office continues to work on complaint investigations.

» TOWN POLICE DEPARTMENT - Captain Jeffrey Smith

The “Coffee with a Cop” event is coming up on October 1% at three (3) locations in the Village of Lancaster.



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER, NY September 22, 2025

OFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES Page 8 of 8
» VILLAGE ATTORNEY - Arthur A. Herdzik

He commented on the proposed agreement with Mr. Salvatore for a donation towards the bandshell at
Cayuga Creek Park. There is a minor adjustment in the scheduling of payments to the Village of Lancaster
from what is currently in the agreement. He will make this adjustment, and the updated agreement will be
provided to the Village Board for review first before it is sent to Mr. Salvatore for his approval.

| MISCELLANEOUS: |

Trustee O’Brien commented on his positive experience at the recent NYCOM Fall Training School. He
recommends Village Board members and Village officials to consider attending this training in the future.

| ADJOURNMENT: ]

Motion by Mayer Schroeder and seconded by Trustee Malone Schaefer to adjourn the meeting at 7:24 p.m.
in memory of Lieutenant Ernest J. Dombrowski, Kelly Ostermeier, Michael Manicki, and Angela G. Mineo.

Adopted Resolution: 247 Ayes: Mayor Schroeder, Trustees Malone Schaefer, Miller,
and O’Brien

Respectfully submitted,

Michael E. Stegmeier
Clerk — Treasurer



ABSTRACT October 13, 2025

Motion by ) B , seconded by B , that the
Treasurer be authorized to pay, from the vouchers, all the claims against the GENERAL,
SEWER, TRUST, CAPITAL, EQUIPMENT RESERVE, COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT,
and SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUNDS for the period from

September 23. 2025 to Oectober 13, 2025

Further, that the report of the Finance Committee be accepted from the abstract of the audited
vouchers, and that all claims were paid against the:

GENERAL FUND in the amount of § 190,393.37
SEWER FUND in the amount of $ 6,720.10
TRUST FUND in the amount of $ 1,950.12
CAPITAL FUND in the amountof § 80.00
EQUIPMENT RESERVE in the amount of §
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT --------- in the amount of §

SPECIAL REPAIR RESERVE FUND ----in the amount of §

TOTAL  199,143.59

For the period from September 09, 2025 September 22, 2025
to

MAYOR’S CERTIFICATION:

I certify that the vouchers above were audited by the Village Treasurer and the Finance and Claims
Committee in the amounts above. You are hereby authorized and directed to pay each of the claimants

the amount opposite name.

Total Claims.............. 79
General Fund Cl#......... 93451-93500
Sewer Fund CKk4............ 12312-12314
Trust Fund Ck#........coeue. 2618-269
Capital Fund CK#4........... 1963
Community Development

Fund Ck#

Mayor William Schroeder



| 6S°€vT°661 $ |sanna TIV TVIOL

00°08 $ II'0S6‘1 $ orozL9 $ LEE6ED6T $
00°006°€ $
SSTYII1
vc9 S1°908¢
cL86¢ $ €1€T9°S $
96'11T°S § TTLIETL $
€6'TECL $
S1'085°6 $
0061 $
120443 $
0008 $ TI'0s6't § TOLYO'1 $ 0LLT8¢8 $

T pungEndey  (Dpungisnil (D) pungBMag (V) pung [e1ousH

§T0T ‘C¢ Joquioydog

STVLOL

spredaig

DD sndny
0D &g

STOT/T1/6 TYIMOA VOIA
$T0T/T1/6 3YONOA [[0IAR]

1sn3ny DSV,
D Amf DSVL
g Amf DSVY.L
VAL DSV L

198png 9202-$20T
}oay)) Aq pred SIDYONOA

:978(J SuneoyN pieog

Spun, Jo ATewiung 10ensqy



H38N31d3as

6L1€ SZ/61/60 SZ/61/60

14

¢SS6L48

GZ/61/160 SZ/61/60 d 7 3ISNILXT - S331SNYL 40 ayvog 3

IANI LISSY - S331SN¥1 JO axvog 3

000-0/¥-0L0L-V

SINIANHIAOD ALNNOD FIMT

000-9t¥-0L0L-V

ONI SNOILNMOS TOYLNOD L3SSY

00'59%

00°'008%

NIHE.0 - OLN O3 ¥3aW3idIs |1

S€003I143 S2/6L/60 8v00-9¢

€2, 8SVYO AMOLINIANI L3ISSVY Aaxid 1

S0013SSY SZ/61/60 Lvy00-92

S¢/61/160 SC/61/60 4 SNYWMHOM-SLI43INIE 33A01dN3 3 000-008-0v06-V  00°0SZ'8% J34 TOHULINOD MSIY 92-62 |
HIAHOVTIVO T HUNHLIYY  SOONHLIMY SZ/61/60 9¥00-92
80'2.2%
LIXA-AHOX-HMAL G2ILLIB0 S2/21/60 o ONINIVYL-1d3Q 314 3 000-04P-LLvE-V 86'EHES ONINIVHL 4Od4 SMOO8 1LWN3 ¢
4900-M4H-A4dL G2/LLI60 S2/LLi60 o ONINIVHL-L430 314 3 000-04P-LL¥E-V  0L'€ES ONINIVHL HOd4 SMOOg LN |
S3ADIAYIS TVLIAYD NOZYWNY  0LOOZYAY SZ/LL/60 Sv100-92
LE°091%
AWNLETPAAIN-XDAL §2/81/60 S2/81/60 Y 3-LNINCIOI ¥IH10-SITYL IAVHS 3 000-052-0968-V 8€'0S1$ g41¥043adoygan ¢
AMYG-dOHA-LNDL SZ/81/60 SZ/81/60 Y 10 A8 INIVIN 8 SHIVAIY-Ld3Q 314 3 000-9S¥-LLvE-V 66'6% MIYD JIYL 3dOH ONIODIY 4
S3DINYZES WLIAYD NOZYINY  0LOOZVAY  SZ/8L/60 Pr#00-92
96118115 S¢/8L/60 SZ/81/60 d N2 dIvd3d MONY1-S33YL IAVHS 3 000-25¥-0968-V 85 14V'L$ SHALTIA/NOILOIASNI ML 13MoNg |
ONI‘STIMLSNANI 031V 000311V §2/81/60 €¥00-9¢
§20¢/0L/6 S2/0L/60 S2/01/60 d 134D3S OdH-OAS J0¥d-1SId 1 SIH 3 000-PEY-02SL-V  00°0S$ NIFTIV-ONILIIN DdH |
NIFTV SaNvr S00I3TIV  S2/0L/60 Zr00-9¢
8010AU] g areq e WOABIS uojduasect adA} unoasy abieyy  junowy uopdusseq way
PIOASIYD  pASy ouz 35y 14
8041 Od oRIUOD fopusp  9jeq Ocd #0d
Y :siopusp A ‘PAY
‘auf Jeayp Jolid sueayy N nudy
N :AjuQ 1voL Jouy A ydwexg N ‘PieM
A ‘pajabipng-uop apnjauy A {330 N :pred 92/L£/80 0} js1id :ebBuey a3eq asuviquinouzy
SOJON W8y eurT Inoyum yeja( sjewioy Aoee N :p1oA 1587 0} 3511 rabuey pl yoyeg pAsy
v :odA] ‘09 Aplg N iuado jse o} isul raluey
osIiy sadA} eseyaing snjejs waj|

Wd 0021

§202/€2/80

laquinN "O'd Ag Bunsi Jepio aseyaing
FOVTIIA H31SVYINVY1

sabuey

| :obed



£8EEYET6S GZ/61/60 SZ/6L/60 LNIVIN DAS - ¥3UNSYIYL IONYNIA 002-SEY-SZEL-V 00019 S¢0Z ¥390100-IHYMLHOS dvImnooa |
OAS TVIONVYNIZ NIANYT I9v13a S009V13A SZ/6L/60 86+00-9¢
STPETS
§9Z008.1 SZ/6L/60 ST/6L/60 1LOVHLINOOD-SHYOM 2118Nd 143 000-SE¥-0v9L-V  Z£°181L% SIVINIY HIT000 HILVM OLD I Mdd 2
¥82008. 1 GZ/61/60 SZ/61/60 HIHNSVIYL IONVYNIL 000-S£4-SZ€l-V  88'25$ STIVINIY YIT00D HIALVM OLO B Mdd |
OTINO0H TWLSAMD  SOO0LSAMD SZ/61/60 19v00-9¢
§¢6060 LS026.71 GZ/81/60 SZ/8L/60 TNLOVELINOD - SFIINYIS QJUVHS 000-SEV-0291L-V  66'F1L$ LGOZ6LLLESLYSL) - AdvuE |
OTIMO0Y WLSAHD  SO00LSAMD SZ/8L/60 9800-9¢
GZ02/0L/6 G2/0L/60 SZ/01/60 134038 OdH-OAS 40¥d-1SIT LSIH 000-PEV-02S2-V  00°00L$ HIGAAN - ONILFIN OdH L
NITLIVO ‘STIVA SIAVHD  S00IAVHO G2/01/60 SS¥00-9¢
TTELLL G2Z/BLI60 SZ/6L/60 AGYOSVO 8 Muvd Q471 - SASNIAXI LL1-00¥-2250-H 00°08$ GC/22/8 MUHL SOAS d0Md Muvd 44 |
ONIIIANIONT FHNLOTLIHONY 14D 0108V 14D G2/61/60 ¥S¥00-92
GZ2060L00%L/17L GZ/8LI60 SZ/8L/60 1LOVHLINOD-SMHOM 2i18Nd Ld3a 000-SEV-0¥9L-V  202v$ LL/QL-TL/6 - ALSHIAIADTI MA |
SNOLLYOINNWWOD HILUYHD  SO0LMYHD SZ/8L/60 €5700-92
GZ0c/0L/6 S2/0L/60 S2/0L/60 134038 JdH-0AS 408d-1SIa LSIH 000-vE¥-02S.-VY  00°00LS HIGWIAN - ONILITN OdH L
T138dINVYD AYYIHS  0L09dWYD S2/01L/60 2570092
¥09€9¢ GZ/8L/I60 SZ/8L/60 TLOVHLINOOD-SHMHOM 21718nd 1d43d 000-Sev-0t9L-V 0Z'EL$ L1/6-81/8 SOHD LNIdd AIH0100 L
ONI'SINVLINSNCD IX8  S0002IXg Sz/81/60 LS00-92
5202Z/6/6 G2/60/60 SZ/60/60 IVNLOVYHLNQD - 321LSNAr IOVTTIA 000-GEV-OLLL-V  00'SZLS SOAS ONALS 1¥MN0D |
AvI3I9vInvd  soovi3Ig S2/60/60 0S700-92
2852900001 G2Z/6L/60 SZ/BL/60 LOVHLINOD - S331SN¥1 40 auvod 000-GEV-0LOL-V  00°00L'L$ $ZOZ/0E/9 ONIANT Ad €24#8SVD |
NOISNId ONY TVIHVNLOV SYdE  S00VSYdd SZ/6L/60 6¥$00-92
89(0AL] o areq vondusser Wnoday ebieyn  junouly ugjduoseq weayy
RIOAMHO PASM U 384
0df1 Og oRAUOY J0puep el Od #0d
Wd 00:Z1L
JagquinN ‘Q'd Ag Bunsi JepiQ eseyaing
S202/£2/60

JOVTIIA ¥31SVINYT

Z :abed



VIN GZ/€0/60 SZ/£0/60 o

ONINIVHL-Ld3a 3414 E| 000-0Lt-LL¥E-V  00°002$ SSVI0 HdD ¥O4 INJWSHNaGWIaY |
Ld3Q 314 ¥ILSYONVT  0SOVONVT G¢/€0/60 89100-9¢

INVYSVYId 1 SZ/61/60 S2/61/60 o S1iS0Od3a alg ' ALNVYVND 3] 000-0€0-L 00'00S‘'L$ ANVSVYId 1 HIM3S INTWNSHNEGWITY |
FNIIHOWN TRIMYT  SO0INMYT SZ/6 1/60 249¥00-92

Seoz/oLie §¢/Q1/60 S2/01/60 d 13403S OdH-OAS 404d-LSIa LSIH 3 000-vEv-0252-V  00'00L$ HIGNIN - ONILFIN OdH L
0S3 ‘43N HAISOr  S004ISOr SZ/OL/60 99+00-92

648514821 GZ/61/60 Ge/6L/60 Y LANIVW/SHIVAIY-TYAOWIY MONS 3 000-25¥-2ELS-V  9/°9¢L$ ZL ML IATVYA NOILYINAOW |
ONI 3A1¥d1337d 04013374 S2/61/60 S9¥00-92

19¥08-62 GZ/8L/60 GZ/8L/60 d 7 HI4-T9HD SHUOM OMand 1d3a 3 000-ZE¥-0¥9L-V  00°0.2% TINVd 3414 MdQ Ad3LLvE L
SWILSAS ALIAVS JHI4 S00S3Hld Ge2/8L/60 ¥9100-92

GZlE80 GZ/81/60 GZ/81/60 d YM-JOVHYD SHHOM J118Nd 1433 3 000-Lvy-0v9L-V  Zv'Le$ 8-8/€6¥909-MdQ-¥31lvm |
ALIHMOHLNY ¥3ALVM ALNNOD 3183 SY0O03NHI GZ/81/60 €9v00-92

G202/0L/6 GZ/0L/I60 S2/0L/60 d 134D3S OdH-OAS 408d-1SIQ 1SIH 3 000-PEY-02SL-V  00°S62$ SALNA Y3EWIN B AHVLIHDAS 1
1HIMOIVAWNT  S00H3IMNOT S2/0L/60 ¢900-92

Z6LEBZLANIM G2/61/60 S2/61/60 d NS 3D1440 - ¥IHNSYIH1 ADNVYNIL 3 000-lov-SCEL-v  22°19% SHIAATO04 IVOAT - ADIH440 SHYTTD L
Alddns 301440 NOLYI  SOONOLY3 SZ/61/60 L9v00-9¢

8vSllie SZ/81/60 SZ/81/60 o L34VS-NOILVHLISININGY S133H1S E| 000-¢v¥-0L0S-V  S6°0L6$ 10 SNVIAVY/SLIYHAYYH/SONId ¥y |
"ONI dIND3 AL34VS TVAIQ S00VAID Se/8L/60 08100-9¢

S0°0Z1'1L$

21881.€ G2/L1/160 G2/L1/60 o ININLJIND3 E| 000-002-L17E-V  06'60V$ HIVd3H HIHSINONILX3 314 €

6104428 S2/L1I60 S2/LLI60 o LANINWLIND3 3 000-00C-LLve-V SL'LOLS ¥ d30Aav1 X049 LHOIM O HIvd3ay 2z

8v¥9..¢€ Ge/LLI60 S2/LLi60 o SANAdNS/SLINT1AH-Ld3d Il 3 002-092-LLPe-V 00'6+S$ SATSBIHS LIWT3H |
"ONI dIND3 ALI4VYS TVAIG S00TWAIQ S2/LLI60 65%00-9C

aojonuy aeqg 8eq 818(g BOABIS uopduoseg 8dA1 unoday ebreyn  junowy uopduIseqy wejt
PIOAMYD  pADY ou Isay 190y

edfLod pequoy . TOPUBA  O1EQ O #0d

Nd 00:2i

Se0z/ee/60

JequinN 'O'd Ag Bunsi Jepig eseyaing

JOVTIA ¥3LSVINY ¢ :abeyq



£878998

$73N4 -dH0D ADHIANT ODON  S00I0JON SZ/81/60
6L°EERS

£.$00-92

SZ/61/60 SZ/61/60 d INOOIY 3 ONIAVA-LNIVIN SLITHLS 3 000-7€+-0LLS-Y  0L'65$ 92-9¢ A4 STVRIILVN ONIHOLVA ¢

19¥.998 §2/6L160 SZ/61/60 d INOO3YH @ ONIAVA-INIVIN S133HLS 3 000-PEP-0LLS-V  B9VIES 92-G2 Ad STIVIHILVYIN ONIHOLIVA L
O3 AN 8 INOLS ISIM4YILNT MIN  SOONIMIAN SZ/61/60 9.$00-92

¥¥ec998 S2/81/60 S¢/81/60 d JNOO3H B ONIAVA-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-vEP-0LLG-V  LO'0BES LIWVHdsY |
00 3AIN 8 INOLS ISIHdYILINT M3IN  SOONIMIAN S2Z/81/60 S.¥00-9¢

§908598 G2/81/60 G2/8L/60 d SNOJ3IY B ONIAVA-LNIVIN SLITHLS 3 000-vE¥-0LLS-Y  9G°ZSL$ 1IYHdSY L
OO 3WIT % INOLS ISIYJYIINI MIN  SOONIMIN 5z/8L/60 ¥4¥00-9¢

526060 G2/81/60 SZ/81/60 o SVO - 1TVH 3d1d AN HLHON 3 000-0¥¥-L29L-v 22'12% €0 2€€L/2€ H4AN L
13N4 TVYNOILYN SLOOILVN S2/8L/60 €4¥00-92

SZ8060 G2/81/60 SZ/81/60 d VO-39VHVO SHHOM 218nd Ld3q 3 000-0vy-0v9L-V  8S'EE$ C0 LYeLIZE-MdA |
TVANIWNOYHIANT AVM SIHNLYN  SO0NNLYN GZ/81/60 ¢L¥00-92

G20zZ/0L/6 GZ/0LI60 GZ/01/60 d 13H03S DdH-OAS 408d-1SIA 1SIH 3 000-+EV-02S.-V  00°G2LS NOSHIdHIVHO - ONILIIN OdH |
H3IAIW 1IVHOIN  SO0HIAIW SZ/0L/60 1 L#00-92

L1'565'L$

S¢-onv G2/81/60 G2/81/60 4 1 aV3IHYIA0 IOSIN-SNOILYYET 13D 3 000-02+-0SG2-V  29°29% G202 1SNONV SANddNSeS1yvd 8

ST-ONY G2/81/60 SZ/8L/60 o 1LNINLINDT OL SHIVdIH-SHYVYL 3 000-€St-0LL2-V  €2708% G202 1SNONV S31NddNSPSIYvd £

G2-ONv G2/81/60 SZ/8L/60 d ILLNIVW/SHIVAIY-ENIVIN S133M1S 3 000-2S+-0LLS-V  8+'98% S20T 1SNONV S3NddNSPSLIHvd 9

SZ-ONv GZ/81/60 GZ/31/60 d LNIVd '8 STO0L-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-6Lv-0LLS-V 122011 S20C 1SNONV S3NddNSYSINVd S

SZ-ONv §¢/81/60 Se/8L/60 d 10 A9 INIVIN ® SHIVDIY-Ld43d 3414 E| 000-9S¥-LivE-V  8ZT'6VS §20Z 1SNONY SANAINSBSLHVd  §

S¢-onv G¢/81/60 S2/81/60 d QUNE-39HD SHHOM 2I1and Ld3aa 3 000-0St-0v9L-V  8L'beS S¢0T LSNONV SANddNSBS1Mvd €

SZ2-9Nv S¢/8L/60 $2/81/60 d IVIHOLINYM-SMYOM O11and Ld3a 3 000-20t-0t9L-V  €9°4SL$ S20T 1SNONV SANddNS®SLYVd ¢

SZ-onv SZ/8L/60 SZ/81/60 d D% ONIATING - SIDIAYIS AIFHVHS E] 000-05+-029L-V 60°21$ S20Z 1SNONY SAINddNSes.LHvd b
JHYMAHVYH JOV SANNYIN - SOOANNYIN Ge/81/60 04¥00-92

1669.¢2 G2/61/60 SZ/61/60 d IS IVNLOVHLINOD-AIA JINONOD3I 3 000-G€¥-6868-V  SE'¥28ZS CC/8-1T/9-SINVHOD-SOAS 40ud |
S3LVIDOSSY VI138ay1  S0013av1 Se/6L/80 69t00-92

B0I0AL) 3Ty o1eq o] Woners UoNaLose(} edA] junoaoy ebieyn  jENOWY uonduaseq wey
RIoASYD RADY DU 384 sy

Wd 00°Z1L

§¢0¢/e2/60

8041 Od IoBAHUOD

JopusA 818Q Ol #0d

18quinN ‘O'd Ag Bugsi Jepip aseyoingd

JOVTIIA HILSYINV

1 :abeyq



626060

93ISAN

G1LO000ON S2/81/60

181700-92

SZ/81/60 S2/8L/60 H OI-LO3T - SMHOM 21M9Nd 1434 3 000-6E¥-0v9L-V  06°L20'LS ¢S6-11L0-1001L Mdd L
O3SAN  SLO000ON SZ/81/60 08+00-92
18°220°LS
GB.LGCLELdS GC/6L160 S2/61/60 d  38N7 % 13N4-SHIMIS AYVLINVS 3 000-9L+-02L8-9 G8'.L2L$ aagIaN sy IIsIa-13nd¥nNg g
G845ZLELdS S2/61L/60 SZ/61/60 S| O ® INITOSYD-SITHL JAVHS 3 000-9L+-0958-V  S8'22L$ d3a3aN Sy 13AsFa-13nd Ming 2
S8.6Z1ELdS GZ/6L/60 ST/61/60 o 710 2 ININOSYD-IOVYNIVHQ 3 000-9)+-0vS8-V  §8°2Z1L8 g3gaaN sy 1asaIa-1and Ming 9
§8/6Z1ELdS SZ/6L/60 ST/6LI60 d 10 2 ANINOSYO-ONINVITO 133MIS 3 000-9L-0L18-V S8/Z1% g3g3aN SY13SAAA - 13N MING ¢
§8.521€1dS SZ/61/60 SZ/6L/60 % INTOSYD-IOVANVYD ® ISN43Y 3 000-9L+-0918-V  S8°22L$ a3dIaN SY13AS3Ia-13n4 SN
G8/6Z1E1LdS GZ/61/60 SZ/6L/60 S| 710 8 SYO-SHuVA 3 000-9L4-0LL2-V  S8'22L% a3d3aN sYT13IS3Ia-13nd Mg €
S8.GZLELdS S2/8L/60 SZIBLIBO d O % INITOSYO-TYAOWIY MONS 3 000-9LY-ZELS-V  S8°LZLE A3g3IaINSYIISTAA-13NdMING ¢
G8.GZIELS S2/61160 SZ/61L/60 d 710 ® INIOSYO-LNIVIAN S13341S 3 000-9Lt-0LIS-V 982214 0303aN SY13SAIa-1and Ming 1
STANd -dHOD ADYINT OJON  S0030O0ON S2/61/60 6.100-92
LTosLLs
Gl61ZLELdS G2/81L/60 SZ/8LI60 d  3EN7T % 13N4-SHIMIS ANVLINYS 3 000-9L7-02L8- 9 9¥'L9Lg T3N4 a3avaiNn - 2
GL6LZLELdS SZ/8L/60 SZ/8LI60 o 110 2 SYO-SMYvd 3 000-9L%-0LLL-V 9V LOLS 13N4 a3avaINn 9
S46L21ELdS S2/81/60 SZ/8L160 o O ® INNOSVYO-S3ATHL AAVHS 3 000-91+-0958-V  Z¥'1L948 73IN4 43AVIINN §
G/6lLZLELdS S2/81/60 SZ/81/60 H 10 7 INITOSYO-ONINYIID 13IH1S 3 000-9L¥-0LL8-V  It'L9LS 13N4 A3avaINn - ¥
S/61ZLELDS S2/81/60 SZ/81/60 d 2 ANIMOSYO-IOVEHYD 2 ISN4TY 3 000-9L-0918-V  Zp'LOLS 13N4 a3avaiNn - €
GL6LZLELdAS GZ/8LI60 SZ/8L/60 d 70 2 IANINOSYO-TVAOWIY MONS g 000-9Lv-2ELS-v b laLg 13N4 d3AavaiNN 4
SI6LZLELAS SZ/81/60 SZi8L/60 d IO ® ANITOSYO-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-9LY-0LIS-V L1948 TAand a3avainn L
§73N4 -d¥OI AOHIANI OO0ON  SO0IODON SZ/8LI60 8.100-92
81°988%
€98611ELdS S2/8L/60 ST/BL/60 d 39N7 2 13N4-SHAMIS AHVLINYS 3 000-9L+-02L8-9 659214 gagaansvIand i3saa 2
€98611ELdS SZ/81/60 SZ/8L/60 o 10 ? SYD-SHYYVY 3 000-9Lv-0112-V  6S9ZLE d303aNSYTIAN41Es3ia 9
£98611ELdS SZ/8L/60 SZ/81/60 N TI0 2 INITOSVYD-S33M L IAVHS 3 000-9}+-0958-V  09'9Z.% 0303aNSYIAN4 73S ¢
£9861LELdS SZ/81L/60 SZ/81/60 ¥ 10 B ANIOSYO-ONINYITD 13341S 3 000-9L7-018-V  09°9ZL$ 0303aNSY3N413saia v
£98611€1dS SZ/8L/60 S2/8L/60 Y 8 ANNOSYO-IOVaNYD ¥ ISN43Y 3 000-911-0918-V  09'9Z)$ a3g33aNSYIAN4T13s3IA €
€986 LELdS S2/81/60 SZ/8L/60 d 710 7 INNOSYO-TYAOWIH MONS 3 000-9L+-2€15-V  09'9Z1L§ d3d3aNsvyIan4d13salg g
£986LLELdS SZ/81L/60 SZ/8L/60 d  TIO '? INITOSYO-INIVIN S13341S 3 000-9Lt-0LLS-V  09°'9Z1% Q3d3aNsSYIAN413said L
panuguoy Juncosy ST3N4 -d40O ADHANT OOON  S00I0DION SZ/81/60 11¥00-9¢
OjOAY aepg ey aeg AYAeIS uogdiiosaq 8dA}, unoosy ableys  Junowly uogduasag ey
PISAMYD  pADY DU 3814 10y

Nd 00:Z1

S202/€2/60

9dAt od peiuog

18quinN 'Q'd Ag Bugsi Jepig aseyoing

IOVTIA ¥ILSVINVY

... AOPUSA_8jed Od

e #0Od

G abeyq



ONI “IVOINVHOIW 3SRIVd  S00SIMVd S2/81/60 L6¥00-92

00°0S1'v$

LY¥S-sZs S2/8L/60 S2/81/60 d LOVHLINOO-TIVH JdId4 NI H1HON 3 000-GEP-1L29L-V  00'0SS$ H43aN ¢

6£4-6ZS G2/8LI60 SZ/8L/60 d /NLOVHLINOD - SIDIAYIS QIHVYHS 3 000-SE+-029L-V  00°008'L$ =14 4

0vg-62s G2/81/60 S2/81/60 d 1LOVHLINOD-SHYOM 2119Nd 1d3a 3 000-SE¥-0V9L-V  Q0°008'L$ Mda i
ONI “IVYIINVHOIW ISIHvd S00SIYvd S2/81/60 06+00-9¢

co8vL S2/L1/60 S2/L1/60 o SIVOISAHd-Ld3Q x4 3 000-LLP-LLPE-V  00°2S$ JLHM ? SIMIT 44-ONILSTL LI L
ONI dVLSNID0 S00SNJD0 G2/L1/60 68¥00-9¢2

€9LV622LLLL GZ/81/60 S2/81/60 d “ONLLHOM AMH-ONILHON 13341S 3 000-8€¥-28LS-V  LL°LSZ$ 8¥9-920€-600L ' SYIA1d/INTD |
O3ISAN  SL00000N S2/81/60 88¥00-92

66G1SP8LOLL S¢/81/60 S2/81/60 o JI-dLD373 - SIVIAYTS AFHVYHS 3 000-8€+-0291L-V  Z2°00S'}% 9/9-8€00-L00L -GN |
D3ISAN  SILO0000ON SZ/81/60 248¥00-92

€CLYSPBLOLL GZ/8LI60 G2/81L/60 d X3 IVNLOVHLNOD-SNOILYHETI 13D 3 000-00¥-0SS4-V  +1°0% 66.-7082-100L NIVWWIVHLINID |
O3ISAN  SLOO00ON SZ/8L/60 98¥00-92

6959¥1¥21L011 Ge/8L/60 S2/8L/60 d 3/ S3341 490 - NOILvDIdILNY3g 3 000-8E¥-0158-V £1'8¢$ LES-ZE6L-P00L LS NIVWM 9L L
D3ISAN SLO000ON S2/8L/60 §8v00-92

8651S¥8L0LL S2/8L/60 S2/81/60 d JI-4LO33 - 1TvH JdId AN3 HLYON 3 000-8€P-129L-V  12'€GPS 19€-8€00-100L H4AN |
O3ISAN  SLO00000N SZ/8L/60 ¥8t00-92

9S6vleL06€E] G2/81/60 S2/81/60 2| HILVM-SHAV 3 000-LyP-0LLL-V  ZL'EEES £¥2-6522-G00} AVMAVOXE 9886 |
O3ISAN  SLO000ON SZ/8L/60 £8100-9¢

COv66ECLLLL S¢/81/60 SeT/81/60 d ~ONLLHOIT AMH-ONILHOT 133418 3 000-8€¥-C8LS-V  ¥L'v68'TS 20£-£29¢-100L ©D471S L
O3ISAN  GLOO0OON S2/81/60 28¥00-92

G¢8060 G2/81/60 SZ/8L/60 d -ONILHOIM AMH-ONILHOIT 133418 3 000-8eb-¢8LG-V  2£08¢ I8L¥08L-100) LS VHOHNV S |
penuluoy Junosoy O3ASAN  SLO0000N SZ/81/60 18v00-9¢

SOI0ALY epecr oleg aeq AqYDEIS uoyauose odA} unoaoy ebielyn  junowy uonduoseq wey
PIOALIYD PASY oUz ISt 109y
e e .%%K10d wpequog Cee e e . TOPUSA GJJQd  #0Od
Nd 00:Z1
JequInN "O'd Ag Buisit Jepio aseyoing
Seoc/ee/so ADVIHA ¥ILSVONV

9 :abey



HILSVYONYT 40 NMOL SO0ONMOL S2Z/61/60 10500-92

S202/0L/I6 SZ/61/60 S2/61/60 d P ONLLNIYG - ¥38NSYIYL IDNYNIL 3 000-0ev-SCEL-V  Z26°1L8% SAHVI 1S - LININ Q33dS I¥-Hd |
0T 'VIAVVIVE-ONS  S004S339 526 1/60 00500-92

P000-NDEANTND L G2/6L/60 S2/6L/60 ! ONILNING - ¥3¥NSYIHL IDONYNIL 3 000-0€V-SZ€EL-V ¥ b6$ G20Z/STI6 HAd 98a0 1
011 VIAVIVE-DOWS  S0049338 52/6L/60 66100-92

S202/0L/6 GZ/0L/60 GE/0L/60 d 13¥I3S OdH-DAS 40dd-LSId 1SIH 3 000-ve¥-0252-V  00°00L$ HEW JIVYNYILIV - ONILIAN OdH L
AONVN ‘4IMVYHEINOLS  CLOIANOLS SZ/04/60 86100-92

S202/LL/6 S2/L1/160 S2/L1/160 H IVNLOVHLINOD - TVLNIWNOYIANT 3 000-S€¥-0608-V  81'8% LININISHNEGNITY SSvdZa L
ANV 'VAALS  SOOVDALS S2/2L/60 16v00-9¢

G20eZ/SL/6 G¢/SLI60 SZT/SL/60 d IVNLIVHLINOD - IVANIWNOMIANT 3 000-5€¥-0608-V  0.692% ANINSHNDWIIY IVIN ANV IOVITIN &
ANV 'VAALS  SOOVAALS S2/SL/60 96100-92

¥689.L0NI SZ/8L/60 S2/81/60 d o8 ONIAVA-HOd HdNl AMH TSNOD 3 000-vEPCLIG-V  OF'1L92'LS ONIAVd 9202-G20C LVOD MOVL |
dHOD J10M LINS  S00MLINS SZ/81/60 $6100-92

£000-NDEATND L SZ/61/60 S2/61/60 d ONISILY3AAY 2 ONILNING-ONINOZ 3 000-0€v-0L08-V SZ'66$ ‘IAVIAANVHE 8€ - IDILONYEZ |
OT1 'VIAVLVE-OWS 50049339 S2/61/60 v61v00-92

Irii0L-GZl GZ/8L160 S2/81/60 d INOOJIY ® ONIAVA-LNIVIN S13341S 3 000-vE¥-0LIS-V  00'9ece 13UMIND 870008 |
NS SH3ATNG AVMNYHL SNOLINVHOS  SOONVYEDS SZ/8L/60 £6700-92

G8G/E/LeLLE G2/81/60 S2Z/81/60 o 1NINGINDZ OL SHIVAIY-SHHVL 3 000-eSv-0LLL-V  LE°065% SHIVdIY + 318V HIMON O |
SYIMOW 2  S00MOWDY §2/81L/60 26100-9¢

00°000°c$

v08E-5¢S §2/81/60 S¢/81/60 H 1LOVHINOD-SHHOM O118nd 1434 3 000-GEv-0¥91-V  00°059% Mda ¢

18€-62% S2/81/60 S2/81/60 d LOVHLINOD-TIVH JuId ANT HIHON E| 000-SE€v-1291-V  00°0SG5$ H4aN ¢

08€-62S SZ/81/60 SZ/81/60 d /NLOVHLINOD - S3DIAHIS QIHVHS 3 000-G€v-029L-V  00'008°'L$ gN1 L
panupuog junoaoy ONI "IVOINVHO3W 3SIdvd  S00SIYvd S2/81/60 16¥00-9¢

ad10ALY) o ey aeq NUDABIS yopausseg adAy unoaoy ebleyy  junowy uoyduaseq] wejf
PIOASIHD  pasy ouz suy way

Wd 00:21

erAVAL AT

99AL Od eIy

. .JeRUeA eleg Od #0d

1squInN O'd Ag Bunsin Jepig eseyoing

FOVITA ¥ILSVONV

/ abeg



G20C ¥380.100

§2/2e/60 SZ/ze/60 d ?IVLIISOH-SLIAINIE 33A01dW3 E| 000-008-0906-V  ZE¥0OV'v$ SZ0C ¥YI90L00 NOISINTVLINAG ¢

S20Z ¥390100 G2/2e/60 S2/2T/60 d A2 IVLIASOH-1143N389 33A01dNT 3 000-008-0906-9 €1'€65$ S207 ¥380100 NOISINIVINIA 2

G202 ¥390100 S¢/22/60 S2/2Z/60 o JONYHNSNI TvOIg3In 9] 000-020- L ZL'0Sv$ S20C ¥380L00 NOISINTVINIG |
aNN4 LI43INTIE FIA0TdNIVIAS D 5003vISH §2/22/60 80500-9¢

6622066 S¢/61/60 S2/61/60 H -0 VID3dS - SFALSNHL 40 Quvod E| 00€-GEP-0L0L-V QO0°L9E$ SIMIN/QMOA TIVHOIN OL OWaW vro |
IM3NILSODV 2 IMOIMYS ‘AMSHYAZ  G00SHYAZ SZ/6L/60 10500-9¢2

¢60SE GZ/6LI60 GZ/6L/60 d YIINIONT - SIJLSNYL 40 a¥vog E| 006-GE¥-0LOL-V  0S'6£€'/$ 0€/8 NMHL GIYIAANTIY SOAS 408d |
Od 'SALVIDOSSY % LLNHOS WM SOOHOSWM SZ/61/60 90500-9¢

007098°L$

96¥EVLANI S2/L1I60 S2/L1Li60 | S3NddNS/S13INTIH-L4IA FHI- 3 002-09¢-1PE-v  00°G19% SUOOH ONILHDI4AYIdI MAN ¢

CSEVFLANI S¢/L1L/60 SZ/LLI60 d 1 1S¥ld/ S3NddNS SWA-Ld3a 3d14 3 061-092-Live-V 00'SHZ'LS L0S34/SMONYLINII HO4 Ova SN |
dNOYD ALIAVS O1I1aNd HIWLIM  SO0AWLIM SZ/21/60 §0500-92

82°v£9%

05.08€2219 G2/61/60 S2/61/60 o INOHd 1130-NOILVHLSININGY 3 000-S8¥-SLL8-D 662€% S20Z ¥3aNT1dAS SANOHd 8

06.08€2219 S¢/61/60 SZ/61/60 S| A3t4ISSYTIONN-S3TYL IAVHS 3 000-G.¥-0958-V  00°0¥$ G202 ¥39N3LdAS SINOHd £

0S208¢2219 G¢/61/60 SZ/61/60 Y 1V.IVQ/ SINOHC 1130 - 1d43a 314 3 000-G8¥-LI¥E-V  26°'€0€$ §20C Y3aINTLd3S SINOHA 9

05208€2¢219 SZ/61/60 S2/61/60 d NOHd 1130-NOILO34SNI ONIG1ING 3 000-G8t-686E€-V 66'LE$ SC0C H3gNALHIS SANOHd G

06208€2219 S2/61/60 S2/61/60 d 1V( ? Hd 31190N-d3dd ¥31SvsIa 3 000-9/¥-066¢-V  ¥Z2'69% S20C YAGNILHIS SANOHd ¥

0S.08€221L9 §2/6L/60 S2/61/60 d J0-39VHVYD SHUOM ONand 1d3a 3 000-68%-0v9L-V SZ'LES SZ0Z ¥3GNILdAS SANOHE €

0S.08€2CL9 S2/61/60 S2/61/60 d JOHd 1130 - ¥39NSYIH1 JONVYNIA 3 000-681-SZEL-VY  ST'1E$ G202 ¥3aW31d3S SINOHd T

05408€2¢19 S2/61/60 GZ/61/60 d JOHd 7730 - S331SNYL 40 GYvod 3 000-G8%7-0L0L-V +9'28% G202 ¥38GW3Ld3S SANOHd L
SSITHIM NOZIMIA  010ZIN3A SZ/6L/60 ¥0500-92

§20Z 1438 GZ/61/60 G2/61/60 H ®IVLIASOH-SLI4INIE IFAOIINT 3 000-008-0906-V 28'V95'L$ J0MOd NOISINVTIVINIG L
HIISVYONVT 40 NMOL  SO0ONMOL S$Z/61/60 €0500-9¢

G20¢/LLi6 §Z/61/60 S2/61/60 d ININDIND3T - 39VaVYD 2 ISN43N 3 000-002-0918-V 00°'000'GZ$ AL H3AddIHD Xy Q404 2102 |
HILSYONYT 40 NMOL SO0ONMOL S2/61/60 ¢0500-92

gcoe S¢/61/60 SZ/61/60 d SQY0I3Y - ¥3HNSYIHL IONVYNIH 3 000-zor-gG2el-v - 06°88L$ SZ NOILYOd ONIHOLINOW ALIMND3S L
panupuog Jnosoy Y3LSYONVYT40 NMOL SOQONMOL SZ/6L/60 10500-9¢

80j0Au| oect o8 ajeq qones uopduase(y adA] Juncody ebupyn  junowy uonduoseq wayy
PIOAAYD brogt auz Jsulf ooy

Wd 00:2i

S202/€2/60

8L od pemuoy

e o e .. 1OPUBA B18Q Od

#0d

laquinN "O'd Ag Buisi JepuQ aseyoing

JOVTIIA ¥3LSVINYT

g :abey



00°0$ :Junowy pioA [ejol  ¥8°p06'98$ lunowsy si Iejol i1 swe)eulT'Od(|eloL 83  :sISpIQ IsEYdIN [BJOL

S60€6.l ¥

Wd 00:21

S202/€2/60

S2/2T/60 Se/2eT/60 d 8 IYLISOH-S1I43NIg 3IA0TdNT El 000-008-0906-V 89'ELLS GZ0Z °380LD0 IONVHNSNI HLVAH |
HLIV3H LNJAN3d3AaNI  S00d3ANI S2/22/60 60500-9¢2
15°21'sS
panupuoy junosoy aNNJ Li43N39 IIA0THNIVI SO S00avaSD S2/ZZ/60 80500-92
a9j0AU] aeg eeqg siec ¥yoaeIs uojydussagy EREN Junozoy ebieys junolay uolidussaqg weyy
PIOASD  proy ouzg isig

Ry

..8dALod pequony ... dopuep elegod #Od

JBqunN "O'd Ag Bunisi sepip aseyaing

FOVTIIA YILSYINY 6 :afey



¥8'¥06'98% Z1°056°1$ 00'0% ZLp56'v8S

*Spund |ty Jo 1e10},
ZL'0S6'L$ Z1°056°1L$ 00°0% 00'0% 1
00°08% 00°0% 00°0% 00'08% H
Z0°Lp0' LS 00°0% 00'0$ Z0°2p0'LS 9
0L'228'e8s 000% 00°0% 0.'228'¢8% \ 4
|ejol B0l Yo Ie30] snuaAdy lejog puadxgy pung uopduasag puny
pund Aq sieioy,
¥8'v06'98¢ Z1'0586'L$ 00'0% TLYS6'v8s ‘Spuny iy Jo jeol
Z1'056°LS Z1'0S6°L$ 000% 00'0$ 1-9
00°'08% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°08$ H-9
20°2v0°LS 00°0$ 00°0$ 20°Lv0'1L$ -9
02'228'€8$ 00°0$ "~ 00°0% 0L'128'c8$ V-9
1ej0] jelo) o [e10), snuaaay je10), puadxg pung uotiduoseq pungy
pung-ieaj Aq sjejol
Nd 00:Z1
JoquinN "O'd Ag Bunsiy 1apiQ eseyoing
$¢02/ee/60 JOVIIIA 43LSVYINY

0} :ebey



LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 1

September 18, 2025
Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

12:29 pM

Batch 1d: TASC Batch Date: 08/01/25 Batch Type: Standard

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq

Account Description

A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  JULY "A" HRA TRANSACTIONS 344,54

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH



September 18, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 2

12:29 M Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In  Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances

A 344.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Of Al Funds: 344,54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 1 344,54

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Qut: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 1

There are NO errors in this listing.




September 18, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE
12:31 M Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: TASC Batch Date: 08/05/25 Batch Type: Standard

Account No. Type Entry Description
Account Description

Amount

Tracking Id Seq

A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  JULY "B" HRA TRANSACTIONS

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

19.00



September 18, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 2

12:31 M Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer out Cancel Encumbrances

A 19.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Of A1l Funds: 19.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: il 19.00

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: i

There are NO errors in this listing,




LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 1

September 18, 2025
12:32 pM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Batch Id: TASC Batch Date: 08/06/25 Batch Type: Standard

Entry Description

Amount Tracking Id Seq

Account No. Type
Account Description

A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  JULY "C" HRA TRANSACTIONS 9,580.15 1

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH



September 18, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 2

12:32 M Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description “Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In  Transfer Qut Cancel Encumbrances

A 9,580.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Of A1 Funds: 9,580.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 1 9,580.15

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 1

There are NO errors in this Tisting.




LANCASTER VILLAGE

September 18, 2025
Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

12:33 M

Batch Id: TASC Batch Date: 09/04/25 Batch Type: Standard

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description

A -9060-800-000 Expenditure  AUGUST HRA TRANSACTIONS 7,332.93 1

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH



September 18, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 2

12:33 M Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances

A 7,332.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Of A1l Funds: 7,332.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 1 7,332.93

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 1

There are NO errors in this listing.




September 16, 2025
01:18 pM

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Entry verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: PAYROLL  Batch Date: 09/12/25

Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -1010-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 1,553.82 1
BOARD OF TRUSTEES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 2,784.32 2
VILLAGE JUSTICE - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1210-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 575.43 3
EXECUTIVE MAYOR - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1325-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 5,680.66 4
FINANCE TREASURER - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1420-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 2,065.77 5
LAW - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db; A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CasH
A -1620-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 863.62 b
SHARED SERVICES - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1621-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 651.38 7
NORTH END FIRE HALL - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 13,240.53 8
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3411-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 230,77 10
FIRE DEPARTMENT - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -3620-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 0.00 1
SAFETY INSPECTION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3989-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 0.00 12
BUILDING INSP-PERSONAL SVCS-CODE ENFCMT
Db: A -200-000 CasH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3990-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 144.23 13
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
184.60 14

A -4020-100-000 Expenditure

REGISTRAR VITAL STATS-PERSONAL SERVICES

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025
Cr: A -200-000 CASH



September 16, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

01:18 P
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -5010-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 6,892.31 15
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SVCS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 12,016.09 16
STREETS MAINT-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5132-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 0.00 17
SNOW REMOVAL-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7110-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 879.68 18
PARKS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 281.40 19
CELEBRATIONS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -7550-102-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 0.00 20
DPW - Overtime
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7550-103-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 0.00 21
DPW - Regular Time
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -8020-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 90.00 22
PLANNING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8160-100-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 6,678.32 23
REFUSE & GARBAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8170-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 2,034.35 24
STREET CLEANING-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8540-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 4,581.14 25
DRAINAGE-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -8560-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 8,044.86 26
SHADE TREES-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
27

A -8989-100-000 Expenditure
ECONOMIC DEV-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 96.13

Cr: A -200-000 CASH



September 16, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

01:18 pM
Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description
A -9060-800-000 Expenditure Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 1,187.73- 28
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5010-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 0.00 29
STREETS ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -5132-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 0.00 30
SNOW REMOVAL-MEAL ALLOWANCES
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
G -8115-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 2,949.28 31
ADMINISTRATION-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH
G -8120-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 2,262.68 32
SANITARY SEWERS-PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH
G -8115-405-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 0.00 33
ADMINISTRATION-MEAL ALLOWANCE
Db: G -200-000 CASH Cr: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -3120-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 1,309.00 35
POLICE-PERSONAL SVCS-CROSSING GUARDS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -1640-403-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 0.00 36
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS - UNIFORMS
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 0.00 37
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 0.00 38
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 0.00 39
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1640-100-000 Expenditure  Payroll charges for paydate 9/12/2025 0.00 40
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS -PERSONAL SERVICE
Db: A -200-000 CASH Cr: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
41

A -8090-100-000 Expenditure
ENVIRONMENTAL - PERSONAL SERVICES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -7550-100-000. Balance would be:

Payroll charges for paydate 8/29/2025 2,626.54

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

17,940.70-.



September 16, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

page No: 5

01:18 PM

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances
A 72,317.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 5,211.9% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of A1l Funds: 77,529.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 39 77,529.18

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

YTD 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 39

There are warnings in this Tisting, but can proceed with update.

Please note that batch Tines with zero amounts will not be updated.




September 16, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE
01:04 PM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: FICA Batch Date: 08/12/25 Batch Type: Recurring

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq
Account Description

A -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 9/12/2025 5,623.13 1
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SOCIAL SECURITY

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH

G -9030-800-000 Expenditure  Accrued FICA paydate 9/12/2025 398.72 2

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT-SOCIAL SECURITY
Db: G -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: G -200-000 CASH



September 16, 2025

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

page No: 2

01:04 pM

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In  Transfer Out Cance] Encumbrances
A 5,623.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 398.72 0.00 - 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Of A1l Funds: 6,021.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 2 6,021.85

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Out: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

Y7D 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 2

There are NO errors in this listing.




TOYINGD TANLIONIAXI 000-228- ¥ :1/9

01 $2/1¢/10 QOdI NMOLNMOQ ¥0d4 DISHW 31ddv-Mda 66°0T SISN3dXI QVIHYIAO ISTW-SNOTLV¥EATI)
a4n1Lpuadx3 000-02t-0852- v

TOYLNOD UNLIANIAXI 000-725- ¥ :1/9

6 $2/18/10 LNNODIY T-380QV-AINYOLLY 66'£2 SNOLLAT¥DSENS B S3na - My
3.4n3 Lpuadx3 000-7€v-0T¥T- v

T0UINOD FWNLIANAXA (00-725- ¥ :1/9

g $2/16/40 INNOJDY T-380QY-Mda 6657 TYVMLAOS YILNAWOD-NOTLVHISININAY SLITULS
N2 Lpuadxa 000-€07-0T0S- v

T04LNOD UNLIONIAXA 000-228- ¥ :1/9

] $7/16/10 SINAODDY 7 - IDI440 017-390Q¥-Mdd 86° Ly SLOVELNOD INIVW DAS - ¥3¥NSYIHL JONVNI4
2n3Lpuadxa 002-5€p-SZ€T- v

TOYINOD FWNLIGNIAX3 000-72S- ¥ :1/9

9 $7/16/10 X4 QIdVY - AJWTHOY L10DS 6611 S¥39¥d-SSINATYYAIYd ¥ILSYSIA
24n3Lpuadx3 000-6.v-066¢- ¥

04.NOD JUNLIANIX3 (00-225- ¥ :1/9

S S2/1¢/20 VIGIW %00 3019 - AIWTHNY LL0DS 00°¥9 AS0TONHDAL OdNI B 3LTSHIM -d3¥d ¥3LSYSIA
a4n3Lpuadx3 000-v.p-066¢- v

T04LNOD IUNLIONIAX 000-226- O :1/9

p $2/18/10 ST1I8 ¥3MIS 04 3DVLS0d SdSN 0L 0729 0L - 35v1S0d
aJn3Lpuadx3 020-9€y-STT8- 9

£ §2/15/10 STII8 ¥3MIS ¥04 3OV1S0d SdSN OL) Oy 79 NN Y¥3NZD OL 3nd
43fipa {eJauay 000-7£9- 9

7 §2/16/10 ST1I9 ¥3M3S ¥04 IDVLSOd SdSN OLD 0r°29 QNN ¥3H3S WON4 3na
Jabpan [eJau3 000-v6¢- v

I §7/16/10 SI9YVHD QYYD LIGIWD ATNC §S°898°S HSW)
Jabpa7 |eJausy 000-002- v

bds  p1 Buryoedl uny Leudnog 91eq uoLldLiaseq  ILpadd 1103 uo11dLaas3q unoddy
adAL "ON Ungddy

pJepuels :adAL yiieg @OLIQFD pI ydleg
BuL1sLT uoLIBILyLIBA Adu3 /9 Wd 0020

T ‘ON 3fied

FOVITIA YILSVINYT €207 ‘.1 J3quaidas



0¢

6T

81

i1

9T

a1

T

£1

a

1T

§2/1¢/10

Se/1E/10

SINIAT ¢ ¥3LSdWNA-0DOVYD-SINIAT-MdQ

SIN3AI ¢ ¥31SdWNA-009VYD-SINIAI-#dQ

SZ/TE/L0  LnOSVANNOY § NOIS %04 QOOM-¥EWNT $8-Mda

SZ/TE/10 "vd 404 ST18YD SNOTUVA-Y¥ILNID YVLIND-Mdd

SZ/TE/L0 LNOSYANNOY § NOIS 404 QOOM-Y¥IFWAT $§-Mdd

S2/1¢/10

S2/1¢/L0

S2/1¢/10

S/18/10

S2/1¢/10

SINIAT DVTITIA § WILSAS Yd-SINIAI-MdQ

SINOVId YIHOWIW ¢ 39VL1SOd-SIIUL IAVHS

NOIL¥0d H43IN-I9WNOA

NOILYOd MdG-39YNOA

NOLL¥0d dW1-39VNOA

00°6¥9

00°6+9

¥8'99

9878y,

19°LT1

8S°0TT'T

89728

879t

09°081

Ly 508

TOYINOD UNLIANIAXI 000-225- ¥ :1/9
SAVA IONIANIJIANI-SNOTLVYEI 1D

3Jn1Lpuadx3 000-¢0¥-0552- v

TOYLINOD JUNLIANIAX3 (00-22S- v 1/
SAYG 3DNIANIJIANI-SNOILYYEITD)

3Jn3Lpuadx3 000-20%-0552- v

TOYINOD FUNLIANIdX3 000-229- v nd\u
STVYIYILYW § S3TTddNS - NOILYDIAILNY3g
24m Lpuadx3 000-TOp-0TS8- ¥

T0YLNOD JUNLIANIAX3 000-72S- ¥ :1/9
SISNIdX3 QYIHYIAQ DSIW-SNOILYYEITI)

aJn3Lpuadx3 000-02p-085.- ¥

TOYLNOD UNLIANIAXI (00-Z75- ¥ :1/9
STVIHALYW B S3T1ddNS - NOILVDIAILNVIY
aJn1tpuadxa 000-T0%-0158- v

TOYLNOD JANLIANIAXT (00-2ZS- ¥ :1/9
S3ISNIdX3 QVIHUIAO ISIW-SNOILYHE3TID

3.n3 Lpuadx3 000-02¥-0552- v

TOYINOD FUNLIANIAXI 000-225- ¥ :1/9
WY¥904d 3NDV1d 3341 TYIHOWIW-SITUL IQVHS
24N Lpuddx3 000-0¥y-0958- v

TOYINOD JUNLIONIAXI 000-225- ¥ :1/9
3NOHdITAL - TTVH 3¥I4 NI HLYON

aJn1Lpuadx3 000-6€%-T29T- v

TOYINOD FUNLIANIAXI 000-725- ¥ :1/9
INOHAITAL - SHIOM 2I79nd Ld3a

a4n3Lpuadx3 000-TEy-0¥9T~ Vv

TOYLNOD TUNLIANIXT 000-27S- V¥ :1/9
3NOHAIT3L - SIDIAYIS QIUVHS

N3 Lpuadx3 000-657-029T- v

b3S pI BuLydedL unN |eusnoc

21eg

uoLdLadsag

1Lpad) 11930

uoL3dLaossg unoday

adAL "ON 1Un0ldy

7 ‘0N abeg

buL1sLy uoLyedLsLusA Au3uz /9

FOVTTIA YILSYONVT

Wd 00:20
207 /T Joqualdas



"BulisL| styd uL sJotJd ON aJe auayL

$6°0€6"¢ ‘SILP3ID  G6°0E6'S -S11030 §7 s’k

8¢

1Z4

14

u

|24

S/TE/ L0 INIAT B SYINUOM Y04 4004-SNVWOIM-MAC

SU/1E/L0 Hip STYINIY QILINN-SINIAI-MQ

ST/TE/L0 Hlp *10dVI¥Od STVINTY GILINN -SINIAI-MAQ
SZ/TE/L0

ST00L MdQ -1HOTI¥H HOSUVH-MdQ

S¢/TE/L0 MI¥D JFUL U04 SYD-AVMOIIAS-MdQ

T04LNOD JYNLIONIAX3 000-2S- ¥ :1/9
SAV@ 3DNIANIJIANI-SNOILYY9313)

000-20v-0552- v

865
4n1Lpuadx3

TOUINGD TUNLIANIAXI 000-225- ¥ :1/9
SAVQ IONIANIAIANI-SNOILVYEITID
000-20%-098.- ¥

00°95¢
3JnlLpuadx3

TOYLNOD FUNLIANIAX3 000-225- v :1/9
SAV@ JONIONIJIANI-SNOILYYGITID
000-20¢-0852- ¥

00019
aJnyLpuadx3

T0UINOD FWNLIANIAX3 000-725- ¥ :1/9
ANIVd B ST00L-INIVW S13341S
000-6T4-0TTS- v

16°¢8
2Jn3Lpuadx3

TOYINOD JUNLIGNIAXI 000-225- ¥ :1/9
1I0 B 3NIT0SYD-SIUL IAVHS
000-9Ty-0958- v

10°8
aJn1Lpuadx3

bes  pr BuLydedL wnn [pusnoc

31eq uot1dLaasaq

3Lpas) 11490 uoL3dLIISaQ IUNEdY

adAL *ON 1Unoddy

£ [ON 3fieq

Butisiy uotaeaLsLidA Augu 1/o

JOVTTIA YILSYONYT

Wd 00:20
207 ‘/1 Jaqueadas



September 17, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 1
02:01 PH G/L Batch Update/Posting Report

Batch: CREDITCD valid Entries: 25  valid Debits: 5,930.95 valid Credits: 5,930.95 Ref Num: 3482

A

N N
e

M



September 23, 2025
01:04 pm

LANCASTER VILLAGE

Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Page No: 1

Batch Id: CREDITCD Batch Date: 08/31/25

Batch Type: Standard

Account No, Type
Account Description

Entry Description

Amount

Tracking Id Seq

A -3990-474-000 Expenditure

SCOTT KUHLMEY - BLUE DOCK MEDIA

DISASTER PREP- WEBSITE & INFO TECHNOLOGY

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -3990-479-000 Expenditure
DISASTER PREPAREDNESS-PAGERS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1325-435-200 Expenditure

FINANCE TREASURER - SVC MAINT CONTRACTS

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -5010-403-000 Expenditure

STREETS ADMINISTRATION-COMPUTER SOFTWARE

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -1420-432-000 Expenditure
LAW - DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -7550-420-000 Expenditure
CELEBRATIONS-MISC OVERHEAD EXPENSES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1620-439-000 Expenditure
SHARED SERVICES - TELEPHONE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1640-431-000 Expenditure
DEPT PUBLIC WORKS - TELEPHONE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1621-439-000 Expenditure
NORTH END FIRE HALL - TELEPHONE
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1380-435-000 Expenditure
FISCAL AGENT FEES - BANK CHARGES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -1325-401-000 Expenditure
FINANCE TREASURER - OFFICE SUPPLIES
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL
A -7110-416-000 Expenditure
PARKS-GAS & OIL
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

A -5110-452-000 Expenditure

cr: A -200-000 casH

SCOTT KUHLMEY - RAPID FAX

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

ADOBE-CTO OFFICE- 2 ACCOUNTS

Cr: A -200-000 CASH
ADOBE-DPW-1 ACCOUNT

Cr: A -200-000 CASH
ADOBE-ATTORNEY-1ACCOUNT

Cr: A -200-000 CASH
DPW-APPLE-MUSIC FOR DOWNTOWN IPOD

Cr: A -200-000 CASH
VONAGE-LMB PORTION

Cr: A -200-000 CASH
VONAGE-DPW PORTION

Cr: A -200-000 CASH
VONAGE-NEFH PORTION

Cr: A -200-000 CASH
ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FEE @ 45.00/CARD X 10

Cr: A -200-000 CASH
CTO-FORMS CENTER-ENVELOPES PAYROLL

Cr: A -200-000 CASH
DPW-PAUTLER OIL SERVICE

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

DPW-TRACTOR SUPPLY

STREETS MAINT-REPAIRS/MAINT:TRUCKS/EQUIP

Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL

Cr: A -200-000 CASH

64.00

11.99

47.98

23.99

23.99

10.99

505.47

180.60

26.25

450.00

§8.88

73.93

55.06

10

1

12

13



September 23, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 2
01:04 PM Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Account No. Type Entry Description Amount Tracking Id Seq

Account Description

A -5110-452-000 Expenditure  DPW-TRACTOR SUPPLY 55.06 14
STREETS MAINT-REPAIRS/MAINT:TRUCKS/EQUIP
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5110-416-000 Expenditure  DPW-SPEEDWAY 12.18 15
STREETS MAINT-GASOLINE & OIL
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
A -5132-416-000 Expenditure  DPW-SPEEDWAY 12.18 16
SNOW REMOVAL-GASOLINE & OIL
Db: A -522-000 EXPENDITURE CONTROL Cr: A -200-000 CASH
WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -1420-432-000. Balance would be: 21.97-.
WARNING: This account would have a negative balance: A -7110-416-000. Balance would be: 763.83-.



September 23, 2025 LANCASTER VILLAGE Page No: 3

01:04 P Expenditure Entry Verification Listing

Fund Description Fund Expenditures  Reimbursements Transfer In Transfer Out Cancel Encumbrances

A 1,642.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Of A1l Funds: 1,642.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Entries Amount

Expenditures: 16 1,642.55

Reimbursements: 0 0.00

Transfer In: 0 0.00

Transfer Qut: 0 0.00

Cancel: 0 0.00

Encumbrance: 0 0.00

Y10 1099: 0 0.00

Total: 16

There are warnings in this listing, but can proceed with update.




September 23, 2025
01:04 P

LANCASTER VILLAGE
Expenditure Batch Update/Posting Report

Page No: 1

Reimbursements:
Expenditures:
Transfer In:
Transfer Qut:
Cancel:
Encumbrances;
YTD 1099:

Batch: CREDITCD Updated Entries:

Updated Entries Updated Amount

0
16
0
0
0
0
0

0.00
1,642.55
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

16 Updated Amount:

1,642.55

Ref Num:

905




00°0$ unowy pioA I230L.  00°006°s$ Junowy jsijeoL ¢

SWaN U 'OdIeIoL ¢ suapiQ aseyasnd jejo),

S20Z 1534 1v4 GC/8LI60 SZ/8LI60 d 41834 1v4 - SNOILYHEa13D 3 000-€L¥-0SS4-V  00°0SS'1L$ LS34TIVA-SHNOHS-S3AN FOoVIveYD |
07T °ANM WHv4 HINNVE  0LOINNVE S2/81/60 L#¥00-92
5202/9L/6 GZ/8L/60 SZ/8L/60 - | 1534 Tvd - sNOILYHE3 13D 3 000-€L¥-0SS2-V  00'008% 1834 1V4-SHNOHZ-WNHLO3dS ThoS L
NILIVYIN ‘YOI LIHM  SLOTLIHM S2/81/60 ov00-9¢
§20¢z0260 S¢/81/60 SZ/8L/60 o 1834 Tv4 - SNOILYHE313D 3 000-€1+-09S2-V  00°62.$ 1834 TV4-SHNOHS-LYY NOOTIVE L
AHLOWIL 'NHOM  SO0LNMOM Se/81/60 6€v00-92
168011 SZ/8LI60 SZ/8L/60 | 1534 7vd - SNOLLYyg3 130 3 000-€L¥-0554-V  00°GLL$ 1534 TIV4-SHNOHS-ONILNIVd 30v4 |
VITIIHOIN 'NHOM  SOOMNYOM Sz/8 1/60 8E¥00-9¢
sqonll oG eeqg 3 Nones uonduasag  edAg uncasy ebleyn  Junowy vogduass@ waif
PIOAMYD  pAvy ou Jsiiy _ oy .
adA] Od 1enuon Jopush g Od #0d
Iy :s10puep A SPADY
-8U[T 1vaj Jolid sueapy , N audy
N :Ajuo mmﬁ Jopg A fjdwexg N :pjoyq
A :peyebpng-uon epnjou; A 0o N ‘preq 92/1L€/50 0} 1s4i :eBuey ejeq eoueiquinoug
SejoN way) eurt inoyym yejeq JJewioy A e N :piop 15€7 0} js4id :8Buey pj yojeg pasy
v :edA} 'Oy Apia N :uedg 15€7 0} Js4i ;ofuey
ISIN sadA] aseyaing snjejs way| sofiuey

WV /5.0l

S20z/81/60

JaquinN "0'd Ag Bupsi Jepio aseyaing
ADVITIA ¥ILSVYINY

| :abey



00'006'c$

00°0$ 00°0% 00°006'c$ spund |1y JO 1e10L
00°006'c$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°006'c$ v
jejo) =o)L 1o [ejoL enuaAsy lelo), pusdxgy pung uofduasaq pung
pund Aq sjeioL
00°006'c$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°006'¢$ :spuny |1y JO Ie301
00°006'c$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°006'c$ v-9
jeloL |e1o1 /o |2j0). anuaAay lejo) puadxy pung uofdioseg pung

AV 501

i20c/8L/60

JaquinN "0'd Ag Bunsi Japio aseyoing
FOVITIA ¥31LSYINY

pund-ieap Aq sjejol

g obey



LISTED CORRESPONDENCE October 14, 2025

1 st 2nd
Motion  Motion

1. Correspondence from the Town of Lancaster Building Department providing a report of
building permit applications, open complaints, inspections, and expired permits that were
filed for properties within the Village of Lancaster from September 12, 2025 — October 2,

2025.
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:
2. Correspondence from the Lancaster High School Motorcade Committee requesting
permission for its Annual Spirit Week Motorcade to travel through the Village of Lancaster
o on the evening of Friday, October 24, 2025.
ACTION - ReciFile
Refer to:

3. Correspondence from Department of Public Works requesting approval to purchase a V-
Plow for an existing pick-up truck from Kaminski & Sons Truck Equipment in the amount
of $7,700.00 from a County bid contract as the lowest of 2 quotes for this item.

ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:
4
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:

5.

ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:
6.
ACTION - ReciFile
Refer to:
7. _
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer1o:
8
ACTION-  Rec/File
Refer to:
9. |
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:
10. |
ACTION - Rec/File
Refer to:
11.

ACTION - Rec/File

Page 1 Last Updated: 10/9/2025 3:23 PM



A

10] 2025

VILLAGE COVER SHEET

OCTOBER 6, 2025 BOARD MEETING
PERMITS ISSUED 16



VILLAGE PERMIT TOTAL

INSTALL ROOF

ERECT FENCE

ERECT DECK

INSTALL POOL

INSTALL SIGN

DUMPSTER

ERECT RESIDENTIAL ADD/ALT
INSTALL RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING
INSTALL SOLAR PANELS

TOTAL PERMITS FOR THE VILLAGE

#dn—lb.):—-h—tn—ll\)[\)s

|
[



James Mosko

The Vinyl Outlet

McGrath Carpentry
Brilliant Instailations Inc.
Dinatale Enterprises
Town of Lancaster
Niagara Building Solutions
Aerial Roofing & Exterior Inc.
Alden Pools Inc.

David Miechowicz

Franks Basement Systems
Mark Martzolf

Hometeck Roofing & Remodeling
Elva Goldberg

Franks Basement Systems
TNT Custom Decks

The Kaz Company

Kelsey & Andrew Gibson
Besroi Roofing

Iroquois Fence

Neth & Sons inc.

Timothy Cassel

108 Elm Pl

50 Court St.

79 S. Irwinwood
38 Pardee Ave.
49 Field Ave.

5440 Broadway St.

2173 Como Park Bivd.

100 Oxford Ave.
56 Briarwood Dr.
77 Richmond Ave.
83 Sturm St.

36 Livingston St.
126 Pleasant Ave.
107 Pleasant Ave.
19 Woodlawn Ave.
56 Briarwood Dr.
103 Southwest Pkwy
14 Wilkshire PI.
5448 Broadway St.
58 Park Bivd.

2227 Como Park Blvd.

18 Wilkshire Pl.

Residential Add/Alt
Deck

Deck

Solar Panels

Roof

Sign

Roof

Roof

Pool

Residential Add/Alt
Residential Add/Alt
Roof

Roof

Roof

Residential Plumbing
Fence

Roof

Dumpster

Roof

Fence

Roof

Roof



Town of Lancaster

Expired Permits Report
09/12/2025 - 10/02/2025

Permit # Location Description of Work Permit Date Exp. Date
P-2022-34635 152 Central Ave Level 1 Alteration of an existing 3 unit 04/17/2025 09/21/2025
apartment building as shown on
construction drawings. Tear off and
reroof and Plumbing Permit #P2022-
34228 included with the renovations. 2
Dumpsters are on site.
P-2024-37335 74 Woodlawn Ave Roof- Complete tear off and 09/12/2024 09/12/2025
replacement as shown on contract
P-2024-37344 122-130 Central Ave 24" x 31" sign as shown on drawing ~ 09/13/2024 09/13/2025
P-2024-37351 77 Erie St Complete tear off on house onlyand  09/16/2024 09/16/2025
upper dormer with new shingles and 6'
of ice shield
P-2024-37355 54 Burwell Ave Complete roof tear off. 09/16/2024 09/16/2025
P-2024-37364 63 W Drullard Ave Complete tear off and install new 09/18/2024 09/18/2025
shingles on just the garage.
P-2024-37366 28 Brandel Ave Complete tear off on garage and install 09/18/2024 09/18/2025
new shingles with 6' ice sheild
P-2024-37388 47 Lake Ave Complete tear off and install new 09/25/2024 09/25/2025
shingles with 6' ice shield
P-2024-37397 35 Carter St 1081t of 6ft high dog ear fenceto be  09/27/2024 09/27/2025
located down rear property line as per
survey. Good side must face out
P-2024-37400 85 Field Ave Addition to rear of garage as shown on 09/30/2024 09/30/2025
construction drawing.
P-2024-37412 48 Fairfield Ave Level 1 Alteration of an existing 10/01/2024 10/01/2025
kitchen as shown on sketches and work
scope.
P-2024-37422 33 Church St Rear and upper deck as shown on 10/02/2024 10/02/2025
drawings
Total Expired Permits: 12
Generated By: BethCook On: 10/02/2025 At: 2:39 PM Page 10f'1



Complaint By Date

Complaint# Location Identifier Complaint Type Status Owner Complainant
Open Date: 09/12/25
2025-0720 77 Richmond Ave  115.11-8-15 Work w/out Permit ~ Closed David
Miechowicz
Open Date: 09/12/25 Total #: 1 -
Open Date: 09/15/25
2025-0724 3725 Walden Ave  104.08-6-34 Misc Open Allison Lawrence
Open Date: 09/15/25 Total #: 1
Open Date: 09/17/25
2025-0727 76 st Ave 115.11-13-16 Exterior Property Open Kelly Burr
Maint
2025-0730 83 1st Ave 115.11-15-15 Trash/Rubbish Open Charles
Constantino
Open Date: 09/17/25 Total #: 2
Open Date: 09/18/25
2025-0731 186 Central Ave 104.15-8-12 Unregistered Vehicle Open Mohammed Noor
Elahi
2025-0733 162 Central Ave 104.15-12-14 Unregistered Vehicle Open Patrick McHenry
Open Date: 09/18/25 Total #: 2
Open Date: 09/22/25
2025-0740 36 School St 104.75-6-12 Trash/Rubbish Open R2M2, LLC
Open Date: 09/22/25 Total #: 1
Open Date: 09/23/25
2025-0745 66 Banner Ave 104.16-1-7 Interior Property Open Edward Koziol
Maint
Open Date: 09/23/25 Total #: 1
Open Date: 09/24/25
2025-0752 133 Robert Dr 115.10-4-27 Trash/Rubbish Closed Jason Saia
2025-0753 51 Wayne St 104.15-18-39 Interior Property Open Amber Odierno
Maint
Open Date: 09/24/25 Total #: 2
Open Date: 09/26/25
2025-0757 S Division St 104.15-11-25 Work w/out Permit  Open John Szalasny
© OpenDate: 09/26/25 Total #: 1
Open Date: 09/30/25
2025-0761 St. Mary's 104.19-1-9 Misc Closed St. Mary's
Elementary School, Church
2 Saint Marys Hill
2025-0763 191 Saint Marys St  104.19-1-10 Work w/out Permit  Open Marcus Williams
Open Date: 09/30/25 Total #: 2

Generated By: BethCook On: 10/02/2025 At: 2:34 PM

Grand Total; 13

Page 1 of 1



130 1 93eq Wd 8€:Z ¥ $T0T/T0/01 WO N00D Yiog :Ag pajessusn

£ isuondddsuy [ejo,
000.L-589-91L
teqd isioso g ueirg 1L ¢ - ssouisng  $707/20/01 uoneiodio)) eqoyuey QAY [eHUSD) OLT-TTI T'T-21-sT'v01
@uprom % BN
ssed 1zzode) pleuoy WK ¢ - ssautsng  STOT/LI/60 Sutprom % Sy wopopy [°qres WISPOA [2G138) [d Jowfed §¢ T1-6L°%01
8Y1¥-865-91L
ssed 1zzode) pevoy K ¢ -ssoursng  $ZOZ/T1/60 UORHINN 3200 YT, 1§ Aempeold 7Lps CI-1-€8'901
==mo¢. J0yvadsuy adLT, e o Ppewo) Lrewg S8.IPPV Jaynuapy

SUOTYISLY e WOPUSY GO THSI0N0J UeAlg SB[ASY * I, WEN[IM ‘1zZzode)) p[eucy :siojoadsuf
$T0T/C0/01 3.0 PUH STOT/TI/60 91 MRS

310day suondadsuy
AI3]58OUBT JO UMO],



g R
DRRESPONDECY
A o l'f{aoag

Lancaster Central School District

Lancaster High School Student Union
1 Forton Drive

Lancaster, NY 14086 . = "
(716) 686-3277 http://www.lancasterschools.org/St Union

September 25, 2025

Mayor William C. Schroeder
Village of Lancaster

5423 Broadway

Lancaster, NY 14086

Dear Mr. Schroedenr

As chairpersons of the Lancaster High School Motorcade Commiittee, we would like to
request your permission for our Annual Spirit Week Motorcade to travel through the
Village of Lancaster on the evening of Friday, October 24, 2025,

I there are any questions, feel free to contact our advisor, M Mark Skowron at the High
School - 686-3277. Enclosed is a copy of the route and time schedule.

Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,

Motorcade Chairpersons

&mdwu

Olivia Frandsen

Michaela Innus



s - T 245 Pleasant View Dr
nt erW'Dr s 24 <Recently-viewed |

R
é.
o

we

r__[B

12 min Q

Lancas'r,

Approximately 5pm - William to Lake
Lake to Broadway
Broadway to Central

Arrive at Lancaster High School approximately 5:30pm



Eiaon JQM;?“’S

*\

Phone 716-683-1028
Fax 716-683-1029

www.lancastervillage.org

Village of Lancaster Department of Public
Works

5200 Broadway Lancaster, New York 14086-2097

Ashton M. Moore
Clerk
E-Mail: amoore@lancastervillageny.gov

RE: Need for a V-Plow for a Pick-Up Truck This Winter Season
September 30, 2025

Honorable members of the Village Board,

The Department of Public Works is requesting approval to purchase a V-Plow that will be placed on one of
the existing pick-up trucks already in our shop. Having a truck with a V-Plow system would be more
beneficial than the typical straight plow attachment system. The V-Plow system allows us to more effectively
clean narrow streets and is less likely to have hydraulic line issues than the typical straight plow system.
Attached you will find 2 bids we have received. One is a state bid from Kaminski and Sons Truck Equipment
in the amount of §7,700.00 and the second is a private bid from Valley Fab and Equipment, Inc. in the
amount of $8,559.18. We are looking to go ahead and move forward with Kaminski and Sons bid as it is a

state bid.

Thank you for your consideration.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me using the information below.

Thank you,

Qoo Moovu

Ashton M. Moore

Clerk

5200 Broadway, Lancaster, NY 14086
(716) 683-1028 x 301



[}

Kaminski and Sons Truck Equipment

245 Lewis St.
Buffalo, NY 14206 Quote Number: 3726
USA Quote Date:  Sep 22, 2025
Page: 1
Voice: (716) 852-1954
Fax:  (716)852-1956
Quoted To:
Village of Lancaster DPW
5200 Broadway
Lancaster, NY 14086
CustomerID Good Thru Paymeant Terms Sales Rep
Lancaster DPW 10/22/25 Net 10 Days
Quantity Item Description Unit Price Amount
1.00 FISHER 8'6" XV2 V PLOW INSTALLED 7,700.00 7,700.00
WITH CHOICE OF CONTROLS.
POWDER COATED YELLOW WITH
HALOGEN LIGHTS.
1.00 LED LIGHTS ADD 450.00 AT TIME OF
INSTALL ONLY.
1.00 PRICING AS PER ERIE COUNTY
CONTRACT WHICH IS ATTACHED.
Subtotal 7,700.00
Sales Tax
TOTAL 7,700.00




COUNTY OF ERIE
DIVISION OF PURCHASE

MEMORANDUM
TO: ALL USING DEPARTMENTS
FROM: Tricia Pierce, Buyer
DATE: April 22, 2025

SUBJECT: “Trucks & Heavy Equipment Parts and Repairs”

BID NO.: 250100-004
BB BB BB OB H BB BB A B BB BB OB HESE G GBS
This is to advise you that there is a new contract for the “Trucks & Heavy Equipment Parts and
Repairs.” The new contract term for this agreement is April 1, 2025 through March 31, 2026.
The contract has been awarded to several vendors, so please refer to the attached sheets.

When using this contract the vendor must clearly show the number of hours of labor, labor
rate, wholesale cost of the parts and cost plus percentage extended to the County as per
their bid submission. Quotes that do not show this will not be allowed purchase orders. No
Blanket Orders will be allowed during the term of this contract.

Make sure you reference the bid number #250100-004 when using this contract.

il




Page 1
“MAINTENANCE, REPAIRS & TUNE UPS FOR HEAVY DUTY EQUIPMENT & TRUCKS”
BID NO.: 250100-004
CONTRACT TERM: APRIL 1, 2025 — MARCH 31, 2026
COMMODITY CODE: #060

1. Kenworth — Vendor #114755
100 Commerce Dr. Lackawanna, NY 14218
716-852-2800
Labor Rate Per Hour: $165.00
Parts- Percent over cost 35%
Warranty: 12 Months

2 Baschmann Services — Vendor #100830
1101 Maple Rd. Elma, NY 14059
716-655-1101
Labor Rate Per Hour: $155.00
Parts- Percent over cost 30%

Warranty: 6 Months

3 Kaminski & Sons Truck Equipment, DBA — Vendor #109707
245 Lewis Street, Buffalo, NY 14206
716-852-1954
Labor Rate Per Hour: $105.00
Parts- Percent over cost 35%
Warranty: 6-36 Months (Depends On Manufacturer)

4. Conway Beam/Buffalo Truck Center — Vendor #109705
1500 North America Dr. West Seneca, NY 14224
716-821-9911

Labor Rate Per Hour: $175.00
Parts- Percent over cost 25%
Warranty: 12 Months



Valley Fab and Equipment, Inc.

9776 Trevett Road
PO BOX 380 Date Quote #
BOSTON’ NY 14025 9/23/2025 BE30945
Name / Address
VILLAGE OF LANCASTER
DEPT. OF PUBLIC WORKS
5200 BROADWAY
LANCASTER, NY14086-2097
Customer Contact Customer Phone Customer Fax
716-683-1029
ltem Description Qty Cost Total
ESTHRS CHEVY 2500 CREW CAB 1 8,559.18 8,559.18
FISHER 8.5 XV2 STEEL-RUBBER DEFLECTOR
(PRICE REFLECTS MUNI DISCOUNT)
INSTALLED
QUOTE ONLY !! PRICE IS VALID FOR 30 DAYS.
Subtotal $8,559.18
Phone # Fax # Sales Tax (8.75%) $0.00
(716)941-6644 (716)941-5066
Total $8,559.18

I have reviewed and in agreement with
the pricing associated with this order.
By signing this quote I hereby authorize Signature
to proceed with order.




RESOLUTIONS October 14, 2025

1t T om
Motion Motion

1. Resolution to adopt the Standard Work Day and Reporting Resolution as presented for the
following elected official as required by NYS and Local Retirement System:

B - Gavin O’Brien _ Trustee
ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:
2. Resolution authorizing Mayor Schroeder to sign and approve an Agreement with Russell J.
Salvatore related to a sponsorship for the construction of the Village of Lancaster Cayuga
Creek Park Pavilion.
ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to: __
3. Resolution authorizing Mayor Schroeder to sign and certify the MS4 Interim Progress Report —

18 Month Requirements as prepared by William Schutt & Associates as the Village Engineer

and Stormwater Program Coordinator.
ACTION - Approved

Denied
Refer fo:

4, Resolution authorizing Mayor Schroeder to sign, approve, and submit the Erie County 2025-

2028 Intermunicipal Snow Removal and Ice Control Agreement as presented along with the
o required supplementary documentation.
ACTION - Approved

Denied
Rejer ta:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
_Refer io:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to-

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer to:

ACTION - Approved
Denied
Refer fo:

Page 1 Last Updated: 10/9/2025 3:51 PM



(‘wuoy -2 112 SY B yoeye ‘smol [euonippe Joy) jo

abey

l AN ‘ lg)jsesue ‘fe MPEOIT €21 e 20110 518D 10 AiejaI0ag aoueIUS Uep _H_
980%1 AN .._muwmocml_ .>m>>_um0._m eZHS ‘Je pJeoq ubis eioO E

Aob-Auabeyjinis)seour)sdyy *° Hsaem sashodus ()

1

, (a1eq)
W m ‘83 uo 21jqnd 3} 0} 8|qejieAR SEM UORN|OSaY BY) leyL "sAep Qg 1ses) Je 10§ panuiuos pue
o .“ (1010 10 Aiejesag jo suep)
i W m uo ueBeq uoynjosay ayj jo Bupsod 841 1eys shes pue sesodap ‘uioms A|np Buiaq lsjewbe)s 3 eeyony '] :BuURSOd JO NARpIYY
tUL o “ (81D 40 Asejaes jo E:E:QM\
(o
S w ' {+ofojdwz Jo awep)
(2 4 Gz 0¢ 18qo190 Jo Aep ney sl vo HALSYINYT 40 IOVTIIA W 0 [ees ayj pue puey Aw Jes ojunasey aney | ‘403NIHM SS3INLIM NI

“[euIBLIO yoNs Jo sjoym ay) pue joasay) Adoo ani) e Sl awes jey) pue ‘Buesw yons Jo sainu By} Jo Led se o)y uo
Gz oc' 1890100 jo Aep Wl 8y} uo piay Bunsaw pausauod £jjebs| e e pieoq yons Aq pessed uonn|osal jeuibuo ay) yum BuioBaioy sy pasedwos aney | ley) Ajueo Agassy op
(1afoidwz jo awep)

{suo ajoug) (1810 10 Ligjaioes jo awep)

._mummocml_ JO wmm___> 8U3 Jo pseoq Buluisnob ay) jo yiajo/lueleioes ¢ ._w_mEmwuw ‘3 _wm_a_o__\/_ I

HOA MaN J0 SlelS 8y Jo ¢

O0ia] (0O0o0

Do|gp 000

10O OO0

‘S[BIOYO pajuioddy
Apjeamig G6'/ 9 620Z/2/¥ - G2OZ/LIY 9a)sni| usug,Q uireg
‘S|eRyo payoal3
fouanbaig papiwqgng Jnsay Aeg Sejeq faquinN
Loyl Aeg 10N sepmoy | yiom prepuerg _H_w ] :o_mwm apL al SHISAN Runsag sweN
JO pJo2ay 1 juauny lejpog
-SaIAIIOE JO pJoJaI JIBL) UO paseq Juawallay [EJ07 pue 8je1g YIOA MON 8y} 0} S[eIoIyo ay) podas
(apo9 uoneao7) (rafojdwz jo sweyp)
1M pue sapy asay) 1oy SAep yiom piepuels Bumoyjo} ay) paysyge)se Aqalay 6v00v / HILSVYONYT 40 30v1ia OUYI JBY) ‘Q3AT0STY 1| 3g
(6T/1T°A2y) @ E @ E E
- 3QIS ISYIATY NO WHOL ONILITINOID ¥ d L
< N F.VN wm 02 YO SNOILINYLSNI 338 8pog uoneao sekorduig
Yul ¥oejq o anjq u)
Apiea)d uiid Jo adhs aseaqd
+000-+12Z1 %0A Mo ‘Aueqly 'aans a)E1S 01 |
w_N_O_ t.o —U@ﬂC_OQQ< U:W —90“—00_“ I3)SAS Juawal|jay (8907 PUB BJBIS %40A MON
10} uognjosey Bupiody SHISANE
pue Aeq yiopp paepuels ajeq peaeoay

Ja{1011dw0 aJeIS 3104 MBN 3u} JO BOILQ




Record of Activities Result

Gavin O'Brien - Trustee

Hours Reported May-25
Jun-25
Jul-25
TOTAL
Divided by 3 Months =

Divided by 6 hour standard work day
(47.67 hours / 6 hours)

44

45

54

143

47.67 Hours Per Month

7.95 Days Per Month j




3 me T
RESOLUT
VIETING

- Iofigfapas

Village of Lancaster Cayuga Creek Park Pavilion Sponsorship

Agreement with Russell J. Salvatore

THIS AGREEMENT by and between the Village of Lancaster, New York ("Village"), and Russell
J. Salvatore ("Sponsor"). The Village and Russell J. Salvatore may at times be collectively referred

to herein as the "Parties.”

WHEREAS, the Village intends to undertake the construction of a pavilion at the Village's
Cayuga Creek Park (the “Project’); and

WHEREAS, it is anticipated that the cost of the undertaking to the Village including
associated costs such as design and administration (“Project costs”) will be approximately

$300,000 and
WHEREAS, Sponsor wishes to donate in support the Project the amount of $200,000; and

WHEREAS, the Parties wish to memorialize in this agreement the terms by which Sponsor
will support the Project;

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES HEREBY AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1. Within seven (7) calendar days of the commencement of construction of the Pavillion including site
preparation, Sponsor shall deposit with the Village Clerk an initial donation in the amount of Fifty

Thousand doilars ($50,000).
Further, Sponsor irrevocably pledges to deposit with the Village Clerk, the following additional

donations:
Within three (3) calendar days of the six (6) month anniversary of the initial donation a second

donation in the amount of Fifty Thousand dollars ($50,000).
Within three (3) calendar days of the first annual anniversary of the second donation, a third

donation in the sum of Fifty Thousand dollars ($50,000).
Within three (3) calendar days of the second annual anniversary of the second donation, a fourth

donation in the sum of Fifty Thousand dollars ($50,000).
The total of the initial, second, third and fourth donations made over the above particularized span

of two years and six months shall equal $200,000.
The deposits shall be used in the discretion of the Village for purposes of financing the Project

consistent with law.

2. The Village Clerk shall create and administer an account dedicated solely to financing the Project.
Deposits by the Sponsor pursuant to paragraph 1, amounts transferred by the Village from other
Village accounts, and the payment of Project costs shall be exclusively through said account.

W.C.S Initial

RS

R.J.S. Initial



expenditures.

4. If the pledge set forth at Paragraph 1 has not been satisfied in full during Sponsor's lifetime, the
portion remaining unpaid is a binding legal obligation of his estate, whether or not a gift or other
language discharging this obligation is included in his will or testamentary substitute.

5. In recognition of this donation by Sponsor, the Village shall affix signage on the front side of the
Pavilion which shall read ‘Russell J. Salvatore Lancaster Village Pavillion” as feasibly and as
reasonably as possible as set forth in the attached rendering. In addition to the deposits set forth in
paragraph 1 the cost of said signage shall be paid by Sponsor.

6. Sponsor recognizes that the Pavilion is to be Village-owned and operated located on public
parkland, and that the Pavilion, and any sponsorship recognition is subject to all applicable laws and

opinion of the Village Board brings discredit upon the Village or otherwise undermines the reputation
of the Village in the community.

7. This Agreement is entered into under the laws of the State of New York and is intended to be
interpreted and implemented in accordance with the same.

8. This Agreement is irrevocable, and it is legally binding on Sponsor, and his heirs, executors,
administrators, and assigns.

10. This agreement wili become effective when signed on behalf of both parties thereto. It may
be executed in counterpart in which case each executed counterpart will be deemed an original
and shall constitute one and the same instrument.

and have no force or effect,

W.C.S Initial

£

R.J.S. Initial



William C. Schroeder,
Mayor Village of Lancaster

Date: W

Rus%€ll J. Salvatore’

Date: 9/074/:!;

STATE OF NEW YORK)
COUNTY OF ERIE ) ss:

Onthe ____ dayof in the year before me personally came Willaim C. Schroeder
to me known to be the Mayor of the Village of Lancaster, New York, and the person who executed
the foregoing instrument on behalf of the Village of Lancaster, New York, who being by me duly
sworn, did depose and say that he executed the said instrument by order and resolution of the
Village Board of the Village of Lancaster, New York.

Notary Public

Qualified in Erie County ‘

My Commission expires the A ‘9 ¥ l day of
, 202-8.4,

STATE OF NEW YORK)
COUNTY OF ERIE ) ss:

On the day of @ in the yearo’mgs before me personally came Russel J. Salvatore
personaily known to me or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the individual

whose name is subscribed upon the within instrument and he acknowledged to me that he executed
the same.

Mionn M INataw

MIA M DINATALE

Notary ';“3”3 " State of New Yori Notary Public
.01 6 . . .
sy o Qualifed in Erie csfjmy Qualified in Erie County .
y Commission Expires Apr 25, 2029 My Commission expires the A’\DV‘ \ \ day of
L]

SETTETT W N

LA ,202 4







NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL CONSERVATION o] ’4/ Q025

Division of Water, Bureau of Water Permits
625 Broadway, Albany, New York 12233-3505
P: (518) 402-8111| F: (518) 402-9029
www.dec.ny.gov

MS4 Operator Certification Form for eReports
SPDES General Permit for
Stormwater Discharges From
Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems (GP-0-24-001)

Instructions

As required by Part V.B.2. and Part V.B.3. of GP-0-24-001, the MS4 Operator must submit the Annual
Report and the Interim Progress Certification, respectively. As stated in Part V.B.5. of GP-0-24-001,
all reports must be signed in accordance with Part X.J. of GP-0-24-001.

MS4 Operator Name: VI ”age Of Lancaster

Permit ID: NYR20A 253

HQF-TOA2-T5Y83

eReport Submission Number:

MS4 Operator Certification

| certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared under my direction
or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly
gathered and evaluated the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who
manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for gathering the information, the
information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. | am
aware that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of

fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

Name (please print or type) Title

William Schroeder Village Mayor

Signature Date

NEW YORK
STATE OF
QOPPORTUNITY

Department of
Environmental
Conservation




MS4 Interim Progress
Certification—18 Month
Requirements

version 1.1

(Submission #: HQF-T0A2-T5Y83, version 1)

Details

Originally Started By Edward Schiller
Alternate Identifier NYR20A253

Submission ID HQF-TOA2-T5Y83
Status Draft
Form Input

MS4 Operator Information

Municipality Name or Legal Entity Name
VILLAGE OF LANCASTER

Permit ID #:
NYR20A253

MS4 Operator Type
Traditional land use control

Traditional Land Use Control
Village

Traditional Land Use Control

Traditional land use control MS4 Operator requirements are found in Part V| of the MS4
General Permit.



Legal Municipal/Entity Mailing address
5423 BROADWAY

LANCASTER, NY 14086

ERIE
Ranking Official
Official First and Last .
Title Name Phone Email
- 716-683- :
Mayor William Schroeder 2105 wschroeder@lancastervillageny.gov
Report Preparer
Report Preparer First and Last .
Title Name Phone Email
Contract Engineer William Schutt 2523683' wschutt@wmschutt.com

Stormwater Program Coordinator

Coordinator Title F"StNa"d Last | ppone Email
ame
Stormwater Program - 716-683-
Coordinator William Schutt 5961 wschutt@wmschutt.com

Compliance Schedule Review

Compliance Schedule Resources

Use the following links for more information on the permit and compliance schedule:

MS4 Permit Webpage
MS4 Toolbox

Have you reviewed compliance items due within two years of EDC, January 2, 20267
Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within three years of EDC, January 2,

20277
Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items due within four years of EDC, January 2,

20287
Yes




Have you reviewed compliance items due within five years of EDC, January 2, 20297
Yes

Have you reviewed compliance items which need to be completed routinely
(annually, every five (5) years, etc.)?
Yes

Please enter any comments related to the questions in this section.
NONE PROVIDED

Certification

The ranking elected official or Principal Executive Officer for the MS4 Operator will

be signing the form.
Yes

As the Ranking Elected Official or Principal Executive Officer, please download the
certification form using the link below. Complete and sign the certification. Then,
upload the certification form to this Interim Progress Certification and/or Annual

Report.
Certification Form

Attach completed certification form.
NONE PROVIDED

Comment
NONE PROVIDED



_loli4]z625

ERIE COUNTY 2025-2028
INTERMUNICIPAL SNOW REMOVAL AND ICE
CONTROL AGREEMENT

THIS INTERMUNICIPAL SNOW REMOVAL AND ICE CONTROL AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”)
made and entered into as of the day of , 2025, by and between the COUNTY OF
ERIE, a municipal corporation organized under the laws of the State of New York having its offices at 95
Franklin Street, Buffalo, New York, (hereinafter referred to as the “County”) and the VILLAGE OF
LANCASTER, a municipal corporation within the County of Erie, having its offices at 5423 BROADWAY,
LANCASTER, New York, (hereinafter referred to as the “Municipality”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the County owns, operates, and maintains a highway system located throughout the
towns and villages of the County; and

WHEREAS, the County’s Department of Public Works is responsible for administering and
supervising all County related highway work, including the removal of snow and control of ice on County

roadways; and

WHEREAS, the County wishes to contract with the Municipality for the removal of snow and
control of ice on certain County roadways defined herein; and

WHEREAS, the Municipality has appropriate personnel and equipment to properly maintain
County roadways for the purposes of snow removal and ice control; and

WHEREAS, on , 2025, the Municipality’s Board approved a
resolution in support of the Municipality contracting with the County for snow removal and ice control

services; and

WHEREAS, on July 24, 2025, the Erie County Legislature approved resolution Comm. 13E-9
supporting the arrangement described herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, agreements and consideration
contained herein, the County and the Municipality (collectively the “Parties”) agree as follows:



1. RECITALS: The foregoing Recitals are incorporated into the terms of this Agreement.

2. DEFINITIONS: Capitalized terms used but not defined herein shall have the meanings ascribed
to them in this paragraph 2.

a. Snow Season shall be defined as beginning on September 1% and ending of April 30" of the
following calendar year.

b. Lane Mile shall mean a portion of any County road which is one mile long and of sufficient
width to allow for the safe passage of a vehicle. Shoulders, median strips and short widened
sections designed for intersection turning lanes shall not be considered in the calculation of
the number of Lane Miles to be maintained under this Agreement. All County roads shall be

considered to be at least two lanes wide for such purposes.

¢. Remove shall mean that which is moved and re-deposited alongside the road, and shall
include, if necessary, push back and shelving.

d. Push Back after storm is over, plowed snow should be plowed back as far as possible to
provide snow storage in anticipation of the next storm.

e. Shelving/Benching additional snow storage can be provided by plowing high level snow
banks with the wing elevated. The wing should be at least three feet off the pavement to

avoid hitting guide rail.

f. Extra Work (requires prior approval of ECDPW) the removal of snow from areas requiring
loading equipment and hauling vehicles, front end loaders, snow blowers or heavy dump

trucks are usually used for this purpose.

g. Municipal Executive shall mean the Municipality’s Mayor, Supervisor, Administrator,
Highway Superintendent or DPW Commissioner.

3. TERM: The term of this Agreement shall be for a three-year period beginning on September 1,
2025 and expiring on August 31, 2028 and will include three (3) Snow Seasons. This Agreement
shall be reviewed annually in accordance with paragraph 10 of this Agreement. This Agreement
may be extended at the request of the County with the approval of the Municipality. The Parties
agree that they will commence discussion or negotiations pertaining to the extensions or renewal of
this Agreement, whether in whole or in part, beginning March of 2028.

4. SERVICES: This Agreement shall include all activities necessary to control snow and ice on
County roads, together with all necessary labor, equipment and materials. The Municipality agrees
to Remove snow and to control ice and snow on the County roads, hereinafter listed on Exhibit A.



The Municipality will be required to maintain a sufficient level of manpower, equipment, and
materials to enable it to meet the goal of providing safe and passable roadways. The Municipality
shall clear such County highways of snow and ice as designated by the County, to the extent that
the County may deem necessary to provide reasonable passage and movement of vehicles over
such highways all in accordance with terms, rules and regulations as may be deemed by the County

to be in the best interest of the public.

At all times, the County reserves the right to call out the Municipality to Remove and/or clear snow
and ice and the Municipality hereby agrees to respond within a reasonable period of time. Both
Parties shall designate a 24-hour contact person, with whom the County or the Municipality will
contact in the event that either Party determines it is necessary to call out the other.

The Municipality will notify the County, in writing, when a higher level of snow removal is potentially
required. The County will have a written response to the Municipality within twenty-four (24) hours
of such notification as to whether or not the County is going to do the work themselves or have the
Municipality do the higher level of snow removal. If the County District Engineer orders the work,
with the approval of the County’s Commissioner of Public Works, and the Municipality satisfactorily
performs the work, the Municipality will be compensated by the County as follows:

e Labor shall be billed at the applicable Municipal rate; and

e Equipment will be billed at the present FEMA rates for such equipment.

In the event the Municipality does not perform as required per Section 2 of this Agreement, the
County and the Municipality will be required to meet, as soon as possible, within ten (10) business

ettle the dispute. ..

daystos

LANE MILES: The schedule of County roads and number of Lane Miles that are subject to this
Agreement are attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit A: Lane Mile Confirmation.
Shoulders, median strips and short widened sections designed for intersection turning lanes shall
not be considered in the calculation of the number of Lane Miles to be maintained under this
Agreement. All County roads shall be considered to be at least two lanes wide for such purposes.
The number of Lane Miles for which compensation shall be paid hereunder is as set forth on Exhibit

A

REPORTING REQUIREMENTS: The Municipality agrees to complete daily log reports evidencing
the work performed under this Agreement, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit B: Form
SI-7ECrev. The invoices, signed by the Municipal Executive, shall be submitted with the supporting
documentation at least forty-five (45) days in advance of payment, as listed below in paragraph 7.




7.

10.

PAYMENT: The County agrees to reimburse the Municipality for services each year, subject to the
terms and conditions enumerated herein, in the form of two (2) payments, payable as follows:

$5.279.96 Snow Season Year 1, beginning September 1, 2025 through August 31, 2026:
$2,639.98 x number of Lane Miles in Exhibit A by December 15, 2025; and
$2,639.98 x number of Lane Miles in Exhibit A by April 15, 2026.

$5,491.16 Snow Season Year 2, beginning September 1, 2026 through August 31, 2027:
$2,745.58 x number of Lane Miles in Exhibit A by December 15, 2026; and
$2,745.58 x number of Lane Miles in Exhibit A by April 15, 2027.

$5,710.80 Snow Season Year 3, beginning September 1, 2027 through August 31, 2028:
$2,855.40 x number of Lane Miles in Exhibit A by December 15, 2027; and
$2,855.40 x number of Lane Miles in Exhibit A by April 15, 2028.

Payments shall be made on invoices submitted by the Municipality to the County’s Department of
Public Works (“Department”). The invoices shall be signed by the Municipal Executive and shall be
submitted to the Department at least forty-five (45) days in advance of payment, as listed above.

INDEMNIFICATION: To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Municipality agrees that it will, at its
own expense, indemnify and hold harmless the County, its officers, employees and agents from and
against any and all liability, damage, claims, demands, costs, judgments, fees, attorney’s fees or loss
arising directly or indirectly out of the performance or failure to perform hereunder by the
Municipality or third parties under the direction or control of the Municipality; and to provide
defense for and defend, at its sole expense, any and all claims, demands or causes of action directly
or indirectly arising out of this Agreement and to bear all other costs and expenses related thereto.
The County agrees that it shall provide timely notice to the Municipality of any claim, action of
proceeding, which may be filed or commences against the County by reason of the performance of

such work.

INSURANCE: As a part of its obligation to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the County, its
officers, agents and employees, as set forth above, the Municipality agrees to obtain and maintain in
full force and effect, for the term of this Agreement, insurance coverage, naming the County as an
additional insured, as described in Exhibit C: County of Erie Standard Insurance Certificate and
Instructions, Classification G, which is attached hereto and incorporated herein.

In lieu of the foregoing, the Municipality may furnish satisfactory evidence of a self-insurance plan
acceptable to the Erie County Attorney and/or Risk Management.

AMENDMENT/TERMINATION: Any modifications made to the terms of this Agreement which are
mutually agreed upon by the Parties, in writing, shall become effective immediately, or as otherwise

agreed.



11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Prior to the commencement of each Snow Season, the County will annually notify the Municipality,
in writing, of any proposed modification(s) to this Agreement by September 1%t It is understood and
agreed by the Parties that notice of any modification to this Agreement shall be deemed to be
accepted by the Municipality and made a part hereof, except that in the event that the Municipality
does not concur with the modification, the Municipal Executive may submit a letter of dispute to the
County within ten (10) business days after receipt of the notice, setting forth the reason for the non-

concurrence.

The Municipality and the County shall attempt to resolve the matter. If a resolution is unsuccessful,
either Party may choose to terminate this Agreement upon thirty (30) days written notice to the
other Party; however a request to terminate must be made no later than October 1% of each year. In
the event a request to terminate is made after October 1%, said termination shall not be effective
until the end of the current Snow Season, unless mutually agreed to, in writing, by the Parties.

EXECUTORY: It is understood by the parties that this Agreement shall be executory only to the
extent of the monies available to the County of Erie and appropriated therefore, and no liability shall
be incurred by the County beyond the monies available and appropriated for these purposes.

SUCCESSORS: This Agreement shall bind the successors, assigns and representatives of the
Parties hereto.

ASSIGNMENT: This Agreement shall not be assigned without the written permission of the County.

WAIVER: Failure of any of the Parties to assert any right or declare any default hereunder shall not
preclude such assertion or declaration at a later date or upon a recurrence of violation of such

rights or event of default.

GOVERNING LAW: This Agreement shall be governed by, and construed in accordance with, the
internal laws of the State of New York.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement and its attachments constitute the entire Agreement
between the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and shall supersede all previous
negotiations, commitments and writings. In the event of any conflict between the terms of this
Agreement and the terms of any schedule or attachment hereto, it is understood that the terms of
this Agreement shall be controlling with respect to any interpretation of the meaning and intent of

the Parties.




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this instrument to be executed by their duly
authorized officers on the day and year first above written.

COUNTY OF ERIE MUNICIPALITY

By: By:
Mark Poloncarz/Lisa Chimera Name:
County Executive/Deputy County Executive Title:

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT: APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By: Electronically Signed By:__ Electronically Signed
William E. Geary, Jr., Commissioner Kristen M. Walder

Department of Public Works Deputy County Attorney
Document # -PW

FOR THE MUNICIPALITY:

State of New York} ss.
County of Erie}

On this day of , 2025, before me, the undersigned, personally appeared

, to me personally known to me or proved to me on the basis of

satisfactory evidence to be the individual whose name is subscribed to the within instrument and
acknowledged to me that he executed the same in his capacity, and that by his signature on the

instrument, the entity or individual upon behalf of which the individual acted, executed the instrument

by authority of said municipality.

Notary Public

2025-28 Inter municipal Snow Removal & Ice Control_060225



VILLAGE OF LANCASTER

(Town of Lancaster)

610°abe|1num)sROUR D)

LOVHINOD A9 AIHINDIY LOVINOD HH ¥2 ‘MOT39 O4NI 3LVYadn

09°0 S1°0 lejoL
09°0 SL0 snuaAy uapiem Aayouin anusAy |ejuen /G
So|I aue ST W oL Wou4 SweN jaosig JaquinN peoy Ajuncgy

| @aepsueom [IEE B ©IapICIYISM rew-3
6201-£89 6201-€89 0€8Y-¥89 0£8Y-¥89 xej
9ZYe-29r 1G6G-098 £800-606 (sngopwiag) suoyg
(swoH) suoyyg
8201-£89 8201-€89 S0l2-£89 S0LZ-£89 (231330) suoyd
980%1 AN ‘telsesuen 980F1 AN "J9)sesuey .
Aempeorq 00zg Aempeoig 002G snoqy 89 A0y 225 SPRY
00810 aukepp adl Jaipwbelg |seyoip 13pB0IYDS WEl|(IAA sweN
LOVINOD ¥NOH vz juapuajuuadng AemybiH 214D maug b TE:Th ] 10Aep uonisod
L ousig
adueuajurey
KemyB)}4
IALLYINISTHLIY ALNNOD AH3T K
‘A9 QII43A Hunoy
a3
FUNLYNOIS JALLYINISIHGTH A LIVIDINAW
PACREEESENN

980F1 AN ‘J3)sesuen)

Aempeosg gzys
(19yseaue jo umoy) Joyseaue Jo abej|ip

NOLLVINYHIINOD I 3NV -V LIGIHX3 TYAOW3Y MONS ALNNOD 31M3 §202-220Z

Erie County
Department of Public Works




EXHIBIT B

ERIE COUNTY SNOW & ICE EQUIPMENT OPERATOR'S REPORT

For Control of Snow and Ice on Erie County Roads, Agreement Section: SIYTH

FORM Si-7ECrev

1. Municipality Name: 3. Date:

5. Equipment Number:

HOURS WORKED WITH THIS EQUIPMENT COUNTY ROUTES SEEMENCODES & DESCRIPTION T paTERIAL USED (EST)

7. S Eeent

2% Code £ Dzdo |24 Quamsty (E3T)

10 Pegular Jser 12 CT 2ad g 15, Fat red Tin,

28, Superviiors Slgmature s Tive

USE BELOW & BACK OF FORM FOR DETAILS ON WEATHER CONDITIONS AND TEMPURATURES, HIGHWAY CONDITIONS, ACCIDENT NOTES, ETC.

item 15 Work Function Code - ttemi 17. Snow 3 te Event ifem 18. Highway Conditioiis Hom 23. Bativial U sed (ESTIMATE)
Code  Drsenphon Lot Cidde Desurpt o Lok Dednphor Laantiy
3 Swweed Cul {(Malp)
LR Siugh Malt WIAG
aHE Jalt Brine
H g Lzl Chionds (Fisks)
L e F Calenim Sato
B! FrostBlackice W Magnesior Chicide
T MAGi:

Y
Tithet S&d Ceznuy, Flnmiesd
(Snowtlowen (Sand 3alf)
£ Fem.ve Hard Pak B il S—
Bt 3w Feres finsalRemavel o SnawFenge
o tons, ilinferambon is frsm
ound paed conl cver

NOTE 3PF = UreParson £ ras, TPP = Twyn Paison Drew

NOTES:




Exhibit C

INSTRUCTIONS FOR COUNTY OF ERIE STANDARD INSURANCE CERTIFICATE

Insurance shall be procured and certificates delivered before commencement of work or delivery of merchandise or equipment.
CERTIFICATES OF INSURANCE
A. Shall be made to the "County of Erie, 95 Franklin St, Buffalo NY, 14202"
B. Coverage must comply with all specifications of the contract.
C.  Must be executed by an insurance company, agency or broker, which is licensed by the Insurance Department of the State

of New York. If executed by a broker, notarized copy of authorization to bind or certify coverage must be attached.
Forward the completed certificate to: County of Erie, (Department or Division) responsible for entering into the agreement for

construction, purchase, lease or service.

IV. Minimum coverage with limits are as follows:
A B ] [ D | E F G w
Vendor Construction Purchase or Lease Professional Property Leased Concession- Livery All Pumposes
Classification and of Merchandise or Services To Others Or Use aires Services Pubtic
Maintenance Equipment Of Facilities Services Entity Contracts
Or Grounds )
$1,000,000 per
Commercial Gen. Liab. occ. $1,000,000 CSL $1,000 000 CSL $1,000,000 | $1,000,000 CSL $1,000,000 $1,000,000 CSL
|
General Aggregate $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $2,000,000
Products Completed Operations
Liability $2,000,000 $2,000.000 $2,000,000 $2,000,000 $2,000.000 $2,000,000 $2,000,000
Blanket Broad Form Contractual
Liability INCLUDE
Contractual Liabifity INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE
Broad Form P.D. INCLUDE
X.C.U. (explosion, collapse, INCLUDE
Underground) [
Liguor Law INCLUDE | INCLUDE
Auto Liab. $1.000,000 CSL $1,000,000 CSL $1,000,000 CSL $1,000,000 CSL | $1.000,000 CSL | $1.000,000 CSL
Owned INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE
Hired INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE
Non-Owned INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE INCLUDE
Excess/Umbrella Liab. $5,000,000 $1,000.000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $5.000,000 $1,000,000
Worker's Compensation STATUTORY STATUTORY STATUTORY STATUTORY STATUTORY STATUTORY STATUTORY
& Employer's Liability
Disability Benefits STATUTORY STATUTORY STATUTORY STATUTORY STATUTORY STATUTORY STATUTORY
Professional Liability $5,000,000
Broad Form
Erie County, To Be Named Gen. Liab., Auto Vendors May Gen. Liab., Auto Gen. Liab., Auto | Gen. Liab., Auto | Gen. Liab., Auto | Gen. Liab., Auto
Additional Insured Liab., & Excess Be Required | Liab., & Excess Liab., & Excess | Liab., & Excess Liab., & Excess Liab., & Excess

V. Construction contracts require excess Umbrella Liability limits of $5,000,000.
Vi Coverage must be provided on a primary-noncontributory bases.

VI, Designated Construction Project General Aggregate Limit Per Project Endorsement CG 25 03 is required.
In the event the concessionaire is required to have a N.Y.S. license to dispense alcoholic beverages an endorsement for liquor

liability is required.

VIl

IX. Waiver of Subrogation: Required on all lines uniess noted
X. Transportation of people in buses, vans or station wagons requires $5,000,000 excess liability.
XI. Workers Compensation: State Workers' Compensation/Disability Benefits Law.

Use Applicable Certificates Below:

Workers Compensation Forms

DBL (Disability Benefits Law) Forms

CE-200 Exemption CE-200 Exemption
C105.2 Commercial Insurer DB-120.1 Insurers
Si-12 Self Insurer DB-155 Self Insured
GSI1-105.2 Group Self Insured
U-26.3 New York State Insurance Fund
Xil. The "ACORD" form certificate may be used in place of the County of Erie Standard Insurance Certificate, provided that all of

the above referenced requirements are incorporated into the "ACORD" form certificate.



STATE OF NEW YORK

LEGISLATURE OF ERIE COUNTY
CLERK’S OFFICE

BUFFALO, N.Y., July 24, 2025
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:
| BEREBY CERTIFY, that at the 14th Session of the Legisiature of Erie County, held

in the Legisiative Chambers, in the City of Buffalo, on the 24th day of July, 2025 A.D., a Resolution
was adopted, of which the following is a true copy:

WHEREAS, the County has successfully contracted with local municipalities in Erie County for
many years to provide snow removal and ice control on County owned roads and facilities during the

snow season: and
WHEREAS, the said agreements expire August 31, 2025: and

WHEREAS, the County of Erie negotiated and recomimends entering into three (3) year
agreements with local municipalities for snow removal and ice control on County roads for snow seasons

2025-2028; and

WHEREAS, it would be in the best interests of Erie County to execute an agreement at a lane mile
reimbursement rate increasing four percent (4%) the first year, four percent (4%) the second year and four
percent (4%) the third year, ending August 31, 2028, and representatives of the affected municipalities have

agreed to terms with the County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Executive or Deputy
County Executive to sign and execute the 2025-2028 Snow Removal and Ice Control Agreements, as
modified and updated, at a lane mile reimbursement rate increasing four percent (4%) the first vear, four
percent (4%) the second year, and four percent (4%) the third year, to expire August 31, 2028, payable from
the adopted Division of Highways, Operating Budget, Fund 210, Cost Center 1231010, G/L 520060 Town
and Village Snow Contracts, as set forth in the schedule below:

September 1, 2025 through August 31, 2026 $5.279.96 per lane mile

September 1, 2026 through August 31, 2027 $5,491.16 per lane mile

September 1, 2027 through August 31, 2028 $5.710.80 per lane mile
and be it further

RESOLVED, that the County Executive is hereby authorized and directed on behalf of Erie County
to execute agreements with participating municipalities; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Clerk of this Legislature is hereby directed to transmit four (4) certified copies

of the foregoing resolution to the Commissioner of Public Works, one (1) certified copy each to the County
Executive’s Office. Comptroller’s Office, Department of Law and Division of Budget and Management.

REFERENCE: COMM. 13E-19 (2025)

ATTEST

OLIVIA M. OWENS
Clerk of the Legislature of Evie County

3



